A,
Qe
A,
e

Ae

Qe

A,
Qe

A,
e

R

Ae

' éc);

I did. |

"0n August 12th., I mailed to the Baldwin Couniy Bank for
collection s tﬁrpantine iease instrueting the bhank to
colleet $800.00 less their colleetion feeg for turning over
& turpentine lesse from myself tombtheir president, W. D.
Stapleton. upon payment of §800.00 for gsame/ This lease
was té be held in escrow to be turned over %o their
presidemt, #. D. Stapleton. when the money was received by
the bank. Xindly let me know the following informatlion:
im enclesing a stamped envelope for returﬁ: Pirst. the date:
of turpentine lesse was received by the bank, the date
W. D. Stapleton, their president, took it from the henk, and |
the date that the Bank’s records show #. D. Stapleton, their
.prssiﬁent. paid the benk for the lease.” Did they send you
this informastien ? |

¥as.

The liguidating agent 7

Yeso

Di& they send you this letter steting no record was found of':
the receipt of the turpentine lesse ?

Yes.

Did you send this letter to the Baldwin County Bank ¢

Yeos. _ |
You stata&-here in posteript"en November 1@thx, Attorney Hear%
weote that the $800,00 had been paid to the bank, sSo there |
must be some regord of same, Will you kindly look further.
I had possibly better write to the State officers who were
there in Nobember'., You wrote that ?
Iz did.
pid you get = reply to that or do you recall ?
I den't recsll.
And ybu stated you made your request on the bank sgain in
July, 1934, for the $800.00 °?

YGE. ‘ . . i

17
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i
RE OROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown: 3
Qe .Yoa stated the money was depesited becsuse the benk knew E
there was =2 clsim of Miss Baker's ? ;
4, It was left there with the liquidsting agent. |
RE GROSS EXAMINATICN, by Mr. Hall: |
€. Miss Bsker didn't have & elaim sgeinat the bank, did she, for;g
any money ¢ |
4. No, she was claiming the proceeds from this turpentine lesse.
Q. And the $800.00 was placed there to indemmify the bank ? |
L. Yes, sir. | ;
Qe And not to indemnify Miss Baker 7 '
i. T¥o, not to indemnify Miss Baker,
“e It wag put there asg & proteetion to the bank sclely ?
A, Yes, sir. ;
'RE RE GROS3 EXANINATION, by Mr. Brown: F
Qe You ssid this was to proteet the bank. EHow was this to prcteét
them ? Then Miss Baker &id have a elaim, didn't she ? 3
é. I don*t know. | _ i
He Ioﬁ knew someone was due her the money on thig lease, didn't éau?
A, We knew she said so, %
Je And that's the resson why you requested the §$800.00 ? |
A, Tas. |
RE DIRECT EXAMINATION, by Mr. Blaokburn: E .
Q. Do you recall how the $800.00 wasg carried in your suspense faéﬁ? ;
A. Csrried Sugpense Fund, then outlined Stspleton-Baker matter. f
Qe An&ryon say this letter here did come in there with the meneyé
A, Yes, sir. é
HR. BLACKBURN: We introduce thie in evidence. %
““REPORTER'S NOTE: Said letter hereinabove referred to is |

marked Exhibit "A" to the testimony of the

Complainant.

COMPLAIRANT RESTS.

PE&RL G. BAYER, one-ofjthe respendénts, being first duly snd 1egai1y

sworn, testified as follows;
9
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A,
Qe

A,
e
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Qe
Ae
Qe

Q.
A.

R

A
Qe
A,
2.

A,

Qe

e

4,

£

DIRECT EXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown:
Ias this liss Pesrl G, Baker ¢
Yeg. |
Miss Baker, you werg the owner of the South hal® of Section
23 and the South half of Beciion 24, Township Five South,
Range Five, Tast fn Baldwin County, Alahsms ?
Yese.
At this time you were & resident of Chicago ?
Yas,
Did you receive a letter from Mr. Staﬁleton ingquiring about a
leage on this timber ¢
Yag.
letter
Is that the Yoxsw you received 2
Yes, that's it.

He stated in there he was inquiring sWout a lesse on that land?

Yes.

'Did he gtate in there he knew it was sold for faxes ?

Yes.

And the letter so stated ¢

Yea,

Dié you wire him concerning a lease on this 4
Yes, I wired hin, _

Is that a copy of the telegram ¢

Yes,

And you skEed him how much he would give you for = lease

on that ¢

Yas.

MR, BROWN: We #&ntroduce thet in evidence.

HOTHE: Seid telegram is maerked Exhibit 1 to testimony of
| Re&pondént, Pgarl G. Baker.

bid Mr. Stapleton reply ¢

Yes,

Is that the telegrsm he sent you im reply ¢

It i=.
10
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Qe
4.
Qe
A,
Qe

A,
1 g,

A'
Qe

| A,
Qe

4.

Ao

&a

Ao
Qe

A

Qe

i A,

Qo
A,

"

1A,

7 Miss Baker,.

What form was that money in, was it cash ¢

Currency. .
DPid it stay in this envelope for sometime
Tes, =ir.

After the bank was reopened what becsme of that $800.00 ?

It was carried im a snépeﬂSe fund.

Weg it in that fund at the time Miss Bakér came to the bank

lagt summer snd made demand for it ?
Y¥eg, sir.

Whet later becsme of that money ¥
Sometime In July lask year it was paid o
Pgid into the court ¢
Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr, Brown:

Were you with the former Baldwin County Bank before it closed 7

Yem, air.

De you recsll a8 éertsin instrument or lease being received in

thet bank dajed the 22nd. of HMsy, 1931 ¢

Ko, I never saw it,

Do you know whether or not the lease wes ever received by the

bagk ?

Ko, wmir,

Do you know whether or mot the $800.00 was psid into the hank

for this Jease 7

Sometime sfter 1932 it was paid ink there.

Do you know who it was pesid for snd for what purpose % ' %

Aceording to that leiter it wag for s turpentine lesge for

CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr. Hall:

Yea, sir.

Don't you know that money was paid to Mr.

ageﬁt to indemnify the bank against any ¢leim of Niss Baker ?

I think so.

2

the CGirenit Clerk.

|

-

%

"You were an officer there in the bsnk at|thet time 7 ?

§

i

Jackson as liquidgtiﬁg
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A

Ha.

A,
Q.
A
Qe

A,
.
A.

Qe

A.

A
Q%

Ao
Qs

A.

Qe

A,
e

A,
Qe

As

Ao

Qe
A.

against the bank ?

And it wsg never entered on the records until the bank was

d:aft aitached from Miss B&ker ?

49

It was peid to indemnify the bank agsinet any slsim which
Miss Baker might have againgt the bank %

YTeg, sir. | %
Thet meney was never paid in there to the account of Miss
Baker, wag it ?

Ko, sir.

Wag any sccount ever opened there for Miss Beker ?

No, gir. _

The $800.00 sz s matter of faet was ﬁaia to the Banking
Department after the bank wes't into ligquidatiom ? |
Yes, sir, '

Herperaonal sceonnts were open then ? ;
No, sir. | '

And this money was just held there HJust to awsit any claim
‘!.G B
In this envelope here that you ldentified?

Yesg.

reopened ¢

Ke, sir. - : E
]
i

And then it was placed in & suspense account, and to nobody's '

gacount % §
|

. : ]

Yes, sir, : !

It was never pat in Miss Bsker's scceunt %
No, sir. _

lease
Did the bank so fsr as you ever knew receive s Iwhkiwx with

I never saw it,

You were sni® officer there in the bank during that time ¢
Yeg, sir.

And you never 88w any sSuch lesse with draft stteched ¢
Ko.

Do you know whose money thet was that was put up in the bank ﬁ
|

Yo,

I dont know where it cseme from. : %
. E
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A,
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A,
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rgopening, I agked him sbout the matter, a&nd he stated

thet Mr. Hamilton, who wes the Assistant Liguidsting Agent

that semesone hed tﬁrn@d over $806,00 to him =nd it was

Qe

carried in sn envelepe for sometime. and that he himself,

¥r. White, d41dnd8% Xmow what disposition was made of that

money; snd Hbse Baker having made demand on us I kuew we

had

at Jaayer and he told me or Mr, White - I do#n't know whic

one

te so something ah&uﬁ 1t, and I eslled Mr, Hemilton

telked to him now - that the $800.00 wasdset up in

& regerve scgount ef 3tapletan-3&ker and we feund it ther

It was deposited in the vesult end taken out of the envelope % f

Yes, snd put in ths eurreht Punds,
RE DIRECT EXAMINATION, by Mr. Blackbuin:

Ihelivi

you stated in this conversstion with Mr. W. D.

stgglaton he sgked yom not to pay this money to Miss Baker ¥

Yéa, gir

L. WEITE,

&

g thness for the complsinant, having been first duly

and legally sworn, testified ss follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION, by Mr. Blackburn:

Mr, Whit
Aggistsan
Tou were
pri@r to
Yes, sir
Were you
charge o
Yea, sir
Are you
to the 1
Yes, sir

I will s

that money was paid snd that letter delivered at the same time 7

e

i

»

. what is yourm present positiem %

t Gashier of the Baldwin County Benk.

also Assistent Gashier of the Baldwin County Benk
the time it closed in Janussy, 1932 ¢

employed by the liguidgting agent st the time he had

£ the bank's affairs ?

familisr with the transsction whereby. $800.00 was paid |

guidsting sgent while the bank was clomed %

So far ag I know it wag.

!’
;
;
h

r
E
re.
f
a
:
?

H
i
E

B you to_examine this letter snd stste whether or not
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A.

&/

e

Qe
A,
Gy

- Q.

A,

!Q.

was includgd.

Yes, sir. - §

I gould give you the date where & regerve aceount was ere&iteé§

with $800,00, but it had never come %o my sttention because %

i

there wasg some 415,000.00 set up in the reserve aceount anﬁ'thié

How wga that entered, just Baker-Stapleton matter %

¥ think =o.

It was never entered to Miss Bsker's account ?

Ho, sir.

Pid yoeun find sny account there in the name of Miss Pearl G.
Baker or Pearl Baker or P. G. Baker ?

No, sir. |
Is_thgre any account over.there in the name of jPesrl G. Baker?
No, sir, not that I have ever seen. |
The bank mekes no claim to this $800.00 ¢

No, sir.

And gou paid it into court for the court to determine which

cnerit belongs to ?

RE CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown:
Isn't it & fset that the former liguidetor required the $800,00

be éceaunted for before this new bank opsened ¢

There ﬁas no reguested mads on me.

You don't know whether they did on the directors ¢

No, sir, - |

THE COURTE: Mr. Holmes, I want to understand this. I under-

atand when you esme here and took charge cf the
bank to act as mensger you found or were informed |
theré was an envelope containing this Baker- i
Stapleton matter. Now, where was that $800.00
aarried; in your vault or kept separate ?

i, Judge, I didn't ever kmow prior-te Miss Bsker's demand on
me that there wasg e#er sush an account in the bank, but
upcn her demand on me, of course Mr. While being very E
familiay with thw management of the bank priocr to its |

5 : |
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A.

a/

A,

9o
k.
Qe
Ao
Qe

; A'

Qe

I didn't krow anymore than I stated, that there was $800.00 %
there to the eredit of Stapleton-Baker. I couldn't say whase%
it was. | é
Bat you knew the $800.00 was for payment 6f = lease ? %

o, I didn't. I knew nothing about it until she demanded the |
$800. 00,
In the benking practice is it costomary when & leasge is sent

to the bank that they deliver them to tha party before paymenﬁ
'

i

is madg if they are instrueteé not to do so0 %
What is that ? \
If T send the bank a lease to be executed and delivered upon %

the paymeﬂt of the consideration will they deliver that lease 2

ha?ore the consideration is peaid ¢ ;
Ko, ite not customary. ?
They receive the money bhefore it is pmid=xt delivefeﬁ'? :
Yes. E
And you sdmit they did have the $800.00 to the Stspleton- |
Baker asccount ¥ | |
Tes. : | | .i
CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr. Hell: f
Mr. Holmes, that was carried there in the bank in just an ?

envelope, wasn't it 7 !
Thet's what Mr. White sdvised me. I &1dn't know anything abeué
it until this demand was made. | %
Bi@ Jou ever see that fund there 7

No, sir.

You dont know shout this then ¢

No, sir.

You didn’t see it in the envelope ¢
No.

Was that money ever entered upon the records of the benk, that%

. there
is before the bank was closed ? What I em getting at, was/any .

record at the time you came in the bank, sny record of an |
gegount of Miss Baker ¢ | , _;
. . |
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A,
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A,
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It jmst showed fhaﬁ Staple ton-Baker matter, $800.00. | é
And that money wes paid in Lfor Stapleton-Beker fund ? I
Semething to that effect. | “

You knew by that entry that the mﬂﬁey was infended for Miss
Baker, didn't you ? | .

No, sir, I didn't know that.

You could tell 1t wasn't igﬁendeﬂ for =nyone else ? “
It wag my. understanding it;was to be held there for some purp@se;
Of course, I didn't knew anything sbout it.

Held bhere until the legge was delivered %

Well, I didn't know anything sbeut that. _
Does your reeords show that lease was received by the bank ? %
I didn't look bsck to see any correspondence on it. | 1
You do&n't know whe ther the regeord showed shout September 15th
¥Mr, 3tapleton wrote Miss Baker in Chicago stating, "I am
eéncloging the dded whieh I:have had recorded, together with
the bill for recording it.. I will send you a remittance
eovering the turpentine lease just as soon as I ean get =
settlement on the Ertsinger elaim, for I will éxmest you %o _
take care of this elaim out of thé samount T am psying you for i
the turpentine lease"™. Do you know whether he wrote her thet i
letter ? J
No, it might have baen in the file but I have never gene-“
through the file that I recall.

Yeuééont know whe ther or not that lease was recorded, was
delivereﬁ from the bank to Mr. Stapleton snd recorded 9

Ko ii don*t. I knew very litfle about it until Mise Baker
eame in and dem=nded the $800.00, and then I had to make an
investigatien.

Didgmr. Stuart also méka ¢emand on you for this money ? :
I aén't recslly that he did. |
Wheiﬁéée demand on you besides Miss Baker ° :
Hct!amyane.

There 1s not sny dispute who owns the momey so far as the bank{
is eancerned k4
o 3
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‘MR, BBAGKBURN: I would like foffhe record to show thet we have |

67

I don't remember; I guess it wag,

What beesme¢ of that - did Miss Baker come into the bank snd

meke demsnd om you for payhent of this $800.00 ¢

Yes, sir. '

That was sbout whast time prior to the 17th., of last July %

I don't reoslil the date.

It ﬁas prier to the filing of this Bill ?

Yes, sir.

pid ybn 2180 have some conversation with Nr. Stapleton about iﬁ?

Yes. | ‘f

4And he reguested you not to pay it to her %

Yea., |

What was done with the money ?

We drew = éaahier*s cheek payable to Mre. Stone, Clexk of the

Court, and psid it to her.

You paid it into court ¢ |

Yes, sir.

And at that time you employed me to file this bill of inter-

pleader, 4id you not %

Yeg, sir.

I
agreed thet $50.00 would be a reasonable attarngy&é

| fee to be paid to me for filing this bill. V
CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr, Brown:

_When did you state the money was paid into the bank 7

Mr, White - - 1f you will let me relste the story. Miss Baker ;
csme into the bank and demanded payment of $800.00 that I knew .
nothing about of course at that time, end I conferred with Mr.é
White snd Mr. White - it was a rather complioated matter - and
we called Mr. Hamjlton st Jasper, Aiabama, and asked him about ;
it, and he told ms where we would find the entry where this

account was set up in the reserve account by Mr. Hamilten who

was the ligquidsting agent of the bank at that tims.
What did that record show ?

2~
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Qo

She i1s %Wentyuane years of age 7 ‘

- He is a resident of Baldwin County, Alabama, and ever 21 ¢

- Do you Imow of your own knowdedge just how that money ceme inte

(5

3. F. HOLHES. a8 w1tﬁess Tor the 3omplainsnt baving heen first

SRS

duly and legelly gworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT? ﬁXAMIEATI@N by mr. Blagkburn:
“This Wr. S. F. Holmes 7' .
Yes, sir,
Mr. Hoimes, what is your connestion with the-B&lﬂwih_Geunty
Bank ¢

Yice-president end Cashier.

Did you ocoupy the aane pés§£ieh on July 17th., of last year ¢
Yeg, sir. ' | |

Mr.’Hcmmea, you kpoew Miss Peérl\G. Baker 9

Yam, sir. | :

Amd knew her in July, '34 ¢

Yes, 1 only knew her when she came in the Eank and iﬁtro&ueed

harsalf..

Yes, I wonld think 80,

And she is a resident of Chisago, Illinois ?
Yes, I assume she is.

You know Mr. W. D, Stapleton ?

Yes s8ir.

Yes, sir.

In July, 1934, did the Bsldwin County Bank have in its possessian ﬁi

$800.00 which was elaimed by W. D. Stapleton and Miss Pearl Baker? |

Yes, sir, |

!
the bsnk's hands ?

Only by whet Mr, White told me.

There was with the money a letter, was there not ¢

I don't recell the letter.

I refér te this instrument here (handing witness letter) ?
Well, this letier, I don't recall.

That was in the file in the hank with those papers ?

Lo
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IN THE CIRCUTT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA,
IN BQUITY.

P

TRIED BEFORE' THE HON.

C ok

¥ sl PR P
P - S

FOR' THE' COMPLAINANT:

HON. J. B. BLACKBURN, BAY MINETTE,
POR THE RESPONDEN?, PRARL G. BAKER: |
A | HON. ORYIS M. BROWN, ROBERTSDALE,

FOR. THE INTERVENCR:

KON. H. M, HALL, BAY MINETTE.

- IRANSCRIPT DF THE EVIDENCE: =
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A,
a.

Ge
A,
s
A,

e

e

_ Yasg.

It wag regceived on May 22, 1931 7

Yea.

Ssys, "Will pay $800,00 for four year turpentine lesse on

South helf of Section 23 and 24, operations to start Jamuary,

1932, too late for operation to start now, Will pay osash

en signing

Yas.

¥R, BROWN:

lesge,” ¢ That's a corret copy is it ?

We introduce thai.

FOTE: &f1d telegram is marked Exhibit 2 to testimony of

Regpondent, Pearl G, Baker, -

Did you also receive from the Baldwin County Bank on SeptemberE

1th,, this
Ig 4id.

And he stat
wonld send
gend you a

goon 88 I ¢

lettsr 7

'ed in that letter , Mr. Stepleton did, that he
remittance covering turpentine lease - " Ii%ill
pemittance covering the turpentine lease just as

2an get a settlement on the Ertsinger claim, For

I will expect you to take eare eof this elaim out of the

alaount I am paying you for the fturpentine lesse”?

Yes.

Did you send that Xekkmr to the bark (hsnding wi

leage :

T did; I have a reeceipt for it/

lease

Is this thé kxkkxr which yoeu sent a copy of %

It is/

This paragraph here mtates: "It is further understoed and

agreed that this lesse is madé with the understanding that

the seotion above mentioned is subjeet to the 1927 and 1929

tax saxle”

Yo,

4

Hr. 3tapleton knew when he sccepted this lesse it wasg sold

for taxesg ¢

Yes, .

Amd he accepted it with thet understanding ¢

11

tness letter)?

]
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Qe

Ae

Qe

A.

‘HR. BQOWN I Woula 1ike to introddee this alsa.

ROTE: Said lease is merked Exhibit 3 to testimeny o f Responde)
' Pesrl G. Baker. J

Did you receive & lefter from Mr. Staplefan stating thet he ha

received the lease and that you could draw on him for the

$800,00 7 |

I did.

Ig this the letter which you received ¢

Yeé. |

Bere is a footnote in ﬂr; Stépleton‘s own hendwriting ¢

Yos. | |

And he =dmits in his letter, he states he hadn't received it,

and he ﬁzites: "Since writing above the copy of lease came in

which séems to be O, K, If you will sign Swedk snd draw on me

for the $800.00 I will prospeeéfj @e De S,™ ? That was W. D.

Staplsten, the szme man you sent the lease to ¢

Ahsolutely..

- ER, QROWE We introduae that,

HOTE: Said letter is marked Exhihit 4 ta Tegtimony eg Mrs.
Pesrl @. Beker, Respandent. |

Miss Baker, he stated that you mentianeé taking care of the |

tax money from Mr. Lrt:inger did you send him s telegram,

 Chiesgo, Illinois, May 26th., 1931, stating: ™Wiring you

$157.00 to psy 27th., my texes on Twenty Eight Thirty on

Section you wsnted lease. Twenty nine paid by Plantation

Company my sgent, Mﬁiling lease todsy your inspection.
Appreciste honesty. 'Ex@eet move office south. Turn business
your way. Judge Humphrieg itrying to get six hindred |
advertising feeg for Plantastion Company's twenty eight taxes.
Not legal.” Did you send that ? |

I dia.

MR. BROWN: We introduce that.
¥OTH: Said telegram is marked Exhibit 5 to bestimony of
Pearl G, Bsker,

12
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A,
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A

- MR, BROWN: We introduce thst.
- HOTE: Said letter is marked Exhibit 4 to Testimony of rs.

67

i

MR. BROWN: I would like to introddes this alse. i i
NOTE: Said lesse ig merked Bxhibit 3 to testimony of Reﬁpﬁﬂdegt- 

Pearl G. Baker, %
Did you reeeive a letter from Mr. Stspleton gtating thet he haé
regeived the leasge and that you could draw on him for the
$800.,00 ¢
I did.

|
!|
L
-
i
i

Is this the lettar which you reoeiveﬁ ?
I@ﬁo
Here i3 & footnote in Mr. Stapleton's own handwriting 7

Yes.

And he edmits in his letter, he states he hadn't received it,:
and he writes: “Since writing above tha e¢opy of leage came in
which Bgems to be 0, K. If you Will sign &wm¥ and draw on me

for the $8@0.00 Iwill prospeeéj We Do 84" ¢ That was W. D.
Stapleton, the ssme man you sent the lease to ¢ i

Absolutely,. . . , X t

Pearl &. Baker, Regpondent.
Miss Bakex, he stated that you mentioned taking care of the
tax money from Mr. Lrtzinger did you send him g telegram,
Ghleago Illinais, May 26th., 1931, stating: "Wiring you
$137.00 to pay 27th., my texes on Twenty Eight Thirty on

Section you wanted lease. Twenty nine raid by Plasntation i

ﬁmmpany_my agent. Meiling lease todsy your insvection. §

Appreciate honesty, Zxpect move office south. Tarn business §

your way. Judge Humphries trying to get six hfndrea |

advertising fees for Plantation Compsany's tmsnty eight taxesm,

Not legal."™ Did you send that

I did.

MR. BROWN: We introduce that, | ;

NOTE: Ssid telegrem is marked Exhibit 5 to testimony of i
Pesrl G, Baker. , %

1z
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Did ypu receive this copy hers in reply to that 2

I aid. -

And Mr. Stapieton gtated in that telegram: "I sm hesndling

yours and Southern Plantation Development Company taxes under

terms of telegrams thréugh State Auditor rather than Probate

Judge. I have a stay of thirty days through my application.

Am writiﬁg fully notify company™ ¢

Tes. '

MR, BROWH: We introddee that.

NOTE: Said telegram is marked Exhibit 6 to testimony of
Respondent, ?Eari’G. Baker.

Did you receive that also ?

Yos, sir.

Did Mr., Stapleton take cars of those tames ¢

He did not.

And he permitted that to be sold to Mr. Ertxinger ?

From May to Novembere--

You stated also, Miss Baker, thet on Mr. Stspleton's promise

that he would take care of the tawmss that you asked s refund |

of the $137,00 which you had wired him, is this s copy of the
letter you sent %o the bank asking a return of the $137.00 ?
Yes. |

Was that money returned at that time ¥

It wag not. I had to come down here for it to get it.

And you reeei?ed that money what date © |

It was betwean, I think, the 6th and 8th of November, 1934,
Phree years later than this letter ?

Yas,.

Did you receive this letter from Mr. W. D. Stapleton, Presidenmt

of the Baldwin County Bank ? (Eanding witnese letter)

I aid, o -

Mr. Stapleton ststed in this letter, "his is to acknowledge

rgceipt of your letier of the &mmad., in which you enclose

your deed from Williem 8, Hervey to the two holf sesctions
13
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which is proyet&y‘exneute&, snd Whi@h_yeur presiﬂang heg E
requested me to meil te the bank, as per our writtlen agreement%
some weeks past, Upon delivery of the doecument to W. D. %

Stapleton, kindly collect $800.00, less your colleation fea,.

mailing it to the sbove adiress. I sm a&lso ¥urning over to

your president s warranty deed for my 640 scres, which is to be

b

recorded by him for me". Wpon delivery of this lesse did yaﬁ %

receive the $800,00 ? i
I never regeived & penny. E
Did you ever make demand on the bank?® for thisz money % j
Yes.

Was thet lease ever recorded =nd delivered to Mr. Stapleton ?
Yesg. :
And it is recorded snd this is the certified eopy *? ;
Yas, é
Did you at anytime borrow any money from Mr. -E?Tﬁfiiu# on ?
this lesse %

Eo.

Or ever have any deslings with him g

I never met Mr. Stusrt.

Did you receive this letter from the State Auditor of Alsbama?
I aia. | |
This is & parsgraph from the letter: "I feel sure that there
is 2 mistske in regard to any promise having beer mede to
extend the time for purohase to Mr. lcGowan or snyone else. |
However, I would hsve been glad tommx extend the tike for ether?

lands not owned by other parties. If your company had m&&e 8 %

request to allow you forther time to have redeemed the properté,

I would hsve done o gladly.” You received that letier from hié?

Tag.

i

And that's the one in reply to you stating you had thirty ﬂaysé

extension from Mr. MeGowsn 9 ]
It is. 7 i
Did you write this letter to the Recdiver of the Basldwin i

County Benk %
. 16
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I d4id.
"On August 12th., I mailed te the Baldwin County Bank for
gollecotion s turpentine lease instrueting the bank to
aolleet $800.00 less their ecollection fee for turning over
& turpentine lease from myself toxmtheir president, W. D.
Stapleton. upon payment of $800.00 for same/ This lease
was to be held in esarow to be turned over to their
president, W. D. Stapleton. when the money was received by
the bank. Xindly let me know the following informaticm:
Am encloging a stamped envelépe_fbr réturﬁ: Pirst. the dste
of turpentine lease was reeeived By the bank, the date
%, D. Stapleton, their president, took it.f?om the hank, and
the date thst the Bank's records show W. D. Stepleton, their
president. paid the bsnk for the leame.” Did they send you
this information ¢ |
Yaa.
The liguidating sgent 7
Yod. |
Did they send you this letter stating no record was found of
the receipt of the turpentine lsasge ?
Yeg,
Did you send this letter to the Basldwin County Bank 9
Yes. _ | |
You stated here in posteripi™®n November 16thx, Attorney Hear&
wrote that the $800,00 had been paid to the bank, so there
nust be some reeord of ssme. Will you kindly look further.
I had possibly hetter write to the State officers who wers
there in Nobember]. You wrote that ¢
Ik did.
Did you get 8 reply to that or do you recall ?
I don’t recall.
ind you stated you made your request on the bank again in
July, 1934, for the $800,00 ?

YTag, 1

i
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KOTE: Ssid letter is merked Exhibit 9 to testimony of

&9

Pearl G, Beker.
Did he take care of that tax matier

He 4id nothing.

Did the Southern Plantstion Development Company send this
tolegram to Judge Humphries ?

Yag,

MR. BROWKN: We introduce that.

Fesrl ¢, Bsker. | ?
Did you send this telegrasm to Mr. Stapleton, President of the
Beldwin County Bank {Handing witness Lelegrsm) %2
I did. | |
You state im here that"Randelph McGowsn, Bay Minetté, applied
to redeem s11 Compeny’s land, Gopy Auditors letter Eﬂntéaneryé
used st toﬁ dsted May 27. Envelope stsmpsd left Bay Minette |
Msy 30th., redemption certificate gtates thirty days always
aliowea for redsening from May 27th. Wss your or McGowsn's
spplication received first at Montgomery.™ ? :
Yog, )
MRL BROWN: We introcduee that.
NOTE: Said teiegram is marked Exhikit 11 to testimony ef
Pesrl G. Baker,
Did you get sny reply on that or do yom recall ¢
Mr, Stapleton replied to it that Mchwgn wasg representing him.

Whose spplicatien was comsidered first, Mr, HceGowan's or Mr.
Stapleton's %
They s8id McGowan's wag.

‘Pid you send this letter to the Baldwin County Bank at Bay

Minette ¢
I daid.
An exmct copy of it ¢

Yes.
It reads: "Gentlemen: I am enclsoing turpentine contract

16
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I did. - | g
"On August 12th., I mailed to the Baeldwin Ceunty Bank for |
aollection & turpentine lease instructing the bank to
collect §300.00 less their collection fee for turning over
& turpentine lssse frem myself tomtheir president, W. D.
Stapleton. upon payment of $860.00 for same/ This lessme
wes to be held in escrow to be turned over to their
presidemt, W. D. Stapleton. when the money was received by
the bemk. Xindly let me¢ know the following informatien: )
Am encleoging a stamped envelope for rétuzﬁ: Pirst. the date%
of turpentine lesse was received by the bank, the date
W. D. Stapleton, their president, took it from the hank, and‘
the date thst the Bank's records show W, D. Stepleton, their
president. paid the bank for the lease.” Did they send you
this informatie% ? |
Yes.
Tﬁe liquidsting sgent %
Yes.
Did they send you this letter stating no record was found of
the receipt of the turpentine lemse ¢
Yes.
Did you gend this letter to the Baldwin Ceunty Bank 7
Yag.
Tou stated here in posteripi™en Hovember 10thx, Attorney HEar&
wrote that the $800.00 had been paid to the bank, so there
mast be some regord af same. Will you kindly look further.
I had possibly vetter write to the 3tate officers who were
there in Novembsr!. You wrote that ?
It did. "
Did yon get s reply fto that or deo you recall ¥
I don't recsall.
Aﬁd yéu gtated you made your request on the bank sgain in
July, 1934, for the $800.00 ?

Yes. ‘ 1

17
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of lsnd in Baldwin County. I ém'filing this tex deed for
reao®d., I also received the turpentine lease covering the
! timber on these iwo sectioms of land. I will let you hear
- fpom me further within the next day or two sbout this lesse asg
I have not had time to look it ever, for it ceme in today,

and T have been out until sbout closing time. I will write

? you more fully Mondsy". In thst letter he acknowledged receipt
of the lease T

| A. Yeés, that's the exact copy. |
MR, BROWN: We introduce that,

y . TOTE: Said letter is marked Exhibit 7 to testimony of
&QWEMX\ ' ' Respondent Pearl G. Baker.

i § Q. This is a letter, Miss Baker,.to ¢, N, Southers, 4id Mr,
Southers turn that letter over to you ?
E A, Yes.
‘ %o Mr. Stapleton says in this letter: "Hiss Bsker sent me the
| turpentine leasse on some lsnd which hes been sold to Mr.
i Ertsinger. Now, that I have s turpentine lesse on this, I sm
1 ~ in position to clesr the Ertzinger ¥ax lien and shsll proceed
| to do So at once. I will apply the $137.95 sent me by Miss E
Baker towsrds the Ertsinger tax mﬁtter.“ Thet is the

$137.95 you sent to take care of the tszes ¢

Ay Tes.

9 ﬁpom the promise thet he would take care of it ?

A+ Absolutely. ‘ -

| MRE. BROWN: We inbtroduce that, .
_ ? HGTE? 3914 letter is marked [Exhibit 8 to testimony of Pesrl

Ziggﬁ%‘ g G. BekeTe | | | |

t J» Did you receive thie letter framlmr. 3taspleton (Handing witness

i e ‘ o - 4
E letter )} % ‘ i

A, I did.
e M, Stepleton stated here he maajhenéling this tax mstter
: through Mr, Randolph McGowan |9 |
A, Yes.

MR, BROWN: We introduce this letter.
, 14
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Now, Mise Baker, you had no correspondence with the Baldwin

Did they state the §800.00 was there st thet time ?

Thay asid it haa been placed in s separste asccount by the
liguidgting agent.

Miss Baker, there has come up 2 question ag to whether this
1easem:waé gtill being worked, do you know whether or not
this leage was ever transferred to anybody ¢lsge ?

Yo,

It is 8 record cf the Probate Ggurt of this lease was transfeﬂred;
and being opsrated today ? |
Yes,

Do you know who is operating the leame todsy 7

Yes. |

Whoe is ?

Fmsnuel Davigon and Teylore-o -

Ans this ssme lease has been transferred 9

Yes.

And you have never received sny consideratiord at all for this
loase %

Fothing at all,

Mr. Frtsinger you state was the ons that purchased this tax
title in £ '27 - did Mr. Ertzinger ever represent your company<
in this eounty ?

Yes, for a goed'many years.

Did Mr. Ertsinger know this wes a part of your lands *?

Yes.

Wes it customary for him to keep you posted about your land?
Yes. |

CROSS WXAMINATION, by Mr. Hall:

Founty Benk at &ll, did you ?

You mean in reply to my letters.

Did you ever write & letter oft did you ever receive a letter
from the Bsldwin County Bank prior to the execution of this
lesge 7 | |

You mean what wes in the letter ?
' ER:
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There are & good many there.

8

{ <
Ko, ma'm, d4id you receive any letters from the Baldwin

Gounty Bank ? ‘ 7 %

You mean from the Baldwin Eenﬁty Bank ?
Yes, |
Aren't a1l of thoss lettsrs signed by W. D. Stapleton indivi-‘.
duslly ¢° |

Tes,

Hone of them weremx signed by the Baldwin County Bank %

I don't recall. _ |

AlL of your dealings were wiﬁh Mr, W. D. Stapleton, weren't
they, Miss Baker ? |

fes.

And not with the Beldwin County Bank 7

With the exception when I sent them the leage.

Do you remember when you sent it - you remémber'this, Mr/
Stapleton’s footnote %

Yea. |

About wheén did you receive that letter ¢

I don't remember the dste, bhut they generally emme in the
next day or two fater théy were mailed.

PDid you then immediately forward the original lease to Mr.
3tapleton ¢

No, I was 111 at the time snd I didn't get it resdy Tfor him
antil quite g few days after.

You don't recall the daﬁe you sent it, is that right ? :
It was - it must have been between August 12th and the aaml.,,-§

I think.

When were you sick, weren't yom sick between the 12th and the

2204 ?

I was. The stenographer was in the office and would tske
dictation ever the phone,

Isn't it s faet that sometime earlier younsent the lesse %o
Mr. Stapleton ?

A eopy.

19 : _ I
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Didn't you subsequent ts gending this leape you lister wtote

8 letter and put a foctnote en it and told him you had besen 111?

Fo doubt I did.

At the time the lease was meiled down here who was in possessioen

of those lsnds ?

I wssg,

Wasn't Mr. Ertxinger or Mr. Thompson in possession ¢

The State was,

Didn't Ir. Brizinger buy_it from the State ?

p 4]

And wasn't he in possession st that timé ?

If you would say so.

Don't you say so ?

EQ,-I don't. I tried to pay the taxes and I have proof of it
but theyw wonldn't sccept miﬁe, but they accepted his.

And eonveyed te.ﬁim ?
nYes.

And that wes bofore the lesase wes mailed to Mr. Stapléten ?
I think so.

Don't you know sg é matter of fact that ¥r. Ertxinger or Mr.

warned

”Thampson xE Mr, Stapleton to stay off that lend ?

I don'{ recall that.

Mr, Stepleton didn't go in possession of it under your lease,

did he ¢

All the neighbots there reported he did.
Didn't he buy a deed from Mr. Thompson ¢
The records will show.

You know that to be a fact, don't you ¢

|

He transferred his lesse xgwiw, I know.

I didn't ask that. Doa't you know ss a matter of faét, having
examined the records, that Mr. Stspleton bought the title to
this propsrty in guestion from Mr. Thompson ?

Yom. |

That's & fagt, isn't it ?

Hes,
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And several of these telegrams and letters were with reference

t0o the lands owned by you or by the Southern Plantation

(9

And isn't it & Ffaet thet Mr. Stapleton worked that timbér'ﬁnder
the éee& from Mr. Thompsonm, thst's right, ien't it ? |
I think seo. |

Wr. Stapleton then never did work the timber under your lease,
did he 7

T wouldn't @sy that. |

You didn't have sny title to it atvthe time the lesse was
exécuted, d4id you ?

I Wbuldn't B8y 80.

Wasn't it in the State or Mr, Ertzingsr or Mr. Thompson a2t the
time you executed the lease to Mr. Stapleton % |
Phe 3taste had taken my taxes for 1929.

It was sold though, wesn't it ?

Yes.

And ¥r. Ertzinger was your representative here ¢

I won't say he was &t that‘time. He hss represented us.

But this land was sold to the State of ilabams ?

Yag. i

That ineluded these two haif sections ¢

Yes/

You mentioned something about taxes here. Isn't it & fact
you wers aerrespan&ing'with ¥r. Stapleten about or relative

to your entire holdings here ?

Yasg.

Bevelopment Compsny 7
Yog.
Your telegrams and your letters'did not wefer to any land other
then thst owned by you =mm& or the Southern Plantation Bevelop-:
ment Company ¢
Yes, they do.

Whaet land was that |?
South half of Bections 23 and 24.
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Did“you ever have any title to those two hslf sections ¥
Yes. |

Who owned the legal title %o them ?

I 4id. |

Who executed the leese ¥

I aid.

What is your name 7

Gracie P, B&Ker..

Who is Pearl G. Baker ?

It's the same. Graéie and Pearl Bsker sre the same. I Just
prefer to be called Fearl.

Sometime you sign your name Gracie . but your nsme is Pesrl,
ig that right %

My commisgion was-nnder-?. @, I dién"t sign oy naﬁe for the
company, they preferréé to uée my initisls. I have plways

heen calied Pearl.

411 of your sorrespondence with Mr, Stapleton was as Pearl
@. Baker ? ‘

Yes. -

You have Tiled no elaim &gainst the Baldwin County Bauk,

have you %9

‘I have msde demand on them for my money.

‘Have you madse any formal claim by way of suit or otherwise ¥
No. |

Pid you file any claim egainst the Beldwin County Bank while

it wag in liguidation %
Wothing but the cerrespondence.

Yon d4id not Ffile s formal claim 7

Ko, I don't recgil that I did.

Don't yon know a&s s matter of feset, Miss Baker, you did not
file a3 elsim with the liguideting agent ?

No.

You did not %

Ko,

&z
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" You sre elaiming this money sgainst Mr. W. D. Stapleton

- MR. BROWN: We ohjeet to that gusstion,

£

Dont you know ss a matter of fact that any elsim on your parﬁf
is harred a&s =gainst the Baldwin County Bank or the Baldwin i
County Benk in liguidetion %

I do not.

Do jeu ¥niow whogse money that wma8s that was put there 7

It was supposad to be lir. Stapleton?s. He éaid he wonld
honor asny drsft I might draw.

The draft wasgn't honored ?

I 4didn't drew on him.

And you didn't draw on the bank ?

I wrote them to send me the money.

But you didn't draw the draft M

No.

And the only correspondence you had with the bank was to write
them to send you the $800.00 less their commission ?

Yes.

And thet wae just in the form of a letter ¢

Yes.

The matter of your lesse was just s personal matter between
youn and Mr. W. D, Stepleton, wasn't it ¢

Yes, it was a personsl matter_between Us.

And eny elsim you have is ageinst Mr. W. D. Stapletfon, isn't 1
Well, I wowldn't say that, I should think the bank had
some thing %o do with it becamse they didn't turp the money

over to me,

personaly, aren't you, as a collestion, and not sgainst the

Bank ?

Is that not s fact, Miss Baker ?

I don’t know.mk

Well, you sre claiming this money .as due you by Hr. W. D,

Stapleton, are you not %

Stapleton wag supposed to put it in the banmk and the bank was
23
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sup§sseﬁ to deliver it to me.

Eaﬁe you g letter from the Baldwin County Bank steting they
would deliver it te'ygu ?.

Ho.

In fact you never did receive 2 letier ireﬁ_the Baldwin County
Bank, 4id youm ? |

They didn't snswer my letters,

The Bal&win County Bank never did at anytime admit any liakilit
oB this elaim of yours, d4id they ?

They redeipted for my les&se.

I say did they =eknowledge any lisbility in the form of a
letter or otherwige %

They receipted for it.

You say they receipted 7

Yz8. |

With that lesse there was no draft, was it ¢

¥

Eo,'I didn‘t.araw any draft,
RE DIRECT EXAMINATICR, by Mr. Brown:

Miss Baker, they sisted whether or not your clsim was against
the bank or Mr. Stapletonm. Yom delivered that lesse to the
bank in egerow asnd wher Mr. Stapleton paid that mensy to the
bank the benk was to deliver the lease, was that correct ¢
Yeé, thet's correct.

Did the benk deliver the 1éase to Mr. Stapleton 7

Yes, they delivered it to him.

And the bank is ligble to you for the $800.00 %

Yes, I think so.

And the consideration has been paid te the bank and they now
heve the $800.00 ¢

Tag,

They stated t6 you did you make a Formsl demand, you 4id write
the bank concerning this $800.,00 % |

Yeg, I wrote to them.

They stated also was the title in you a2t the time you leased

ETE: | 24
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FRED W. BROWN, s witness for the respandent, Pearl G. Basker, being
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YE S-O ) . i
You had a warranty deed in escrow frem Mr. Harvey at that timé,

didn't you ? | | L

Yes. |
Phis lease stated that it was subjest to thaet tax sale T |
Yés.

And he st8ted - he knew it wss sold for taxes ? :
Yes, he knew'it.

And he sacespted it ¢ E
Yes, | | §
On this eerfified copy the Judge of Probate says this lease |
heg been trangferred ?

Yes. ;
They asked if this lesse was operated todsy ¢ |
Yed. . ) g
The recaré on down shows it was transferred May 5, 1931, in

Beok £1, page 145 from Ertszinger - it doesn't ssy who all
hera, I have neglected to put it im. The next transfer was
to C, A, Thompson, thet wag in .Avgusk, '31. The naxt one
Kovenber 31, C. A. Thompson to Randolph HMeGowan; next one,
Bebruary, '33, Rendolph McGowsn gave a warranty deed to J. H.
Green snd Em&nuel Davison, and the warranted the turpentine
riéhts and all other rights for $1000.00. Grsen and Davison
gave a trust?desd -~ I dont state who to here, but its
recorded in Mortgage Book 55, page &6-49., Then In Jenuary,
1933, W. D. Stspleton gquit elaimed to Handolph MeGowan.
Jsnuary, 1933, the Lurton Compeny, Pensescle, Fla., quit
élaimeﬁ to Randolph HcGowan.

first duly and legally sworn, testified ss Iollows:
DIREOT EXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown: |
This is Fred W. Brown %
Tea, 8ir.
Mr. Brown, on or shout November, 1951, did you come to Mobile

with Miss Baker %
25
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- wiich she had sent to clear up the tax matter ¢
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Yesp sir.

Did you mske & trip to Bay Minetfe with Miseg Bsker ?

I did.

On those trips to May Minette were you prezent when she
made demsnd for the return of the lease or the payment of
$800,00 paid for the lease to the Baldwin County Benk ?

The objeet of our visit was tﬁree fol&; to take up with Mr,.
Stapieton what progress he had mede on a loan he wes promising
to makerfar the compsony Miss Beker was representing, to
re~possess $187.00 sﬁe had sent for him to use to protect
her interests, and to ask for the leass or the $800.00 whioch
the hank was supposed to colleet for her.

Who did yow meet when you csme into the bank ?

I met Mr, Stsﬁlﬂton.

What 4id he say to you ?

He hardly waited for us to introddee the tax matter himself,
and invited us into the private room. He wanted to know how
Miss Baker wented - if she wanted =1l cash ior the $137.00,

or leave a peart there, and Fmw I advised her to take the

$37.00 in money and to sccept @ oashier's check for the $100.00.

Did she do this 2
Yog,

Now, Mr. Brown, this $137.00 wes just a return of the money

Yes, & number of months before.

Did Miss Baker ask Mr. Stapleton hed he settled with Mr.
Ertzinger for the tax deed matter 2 |
She ssked him for the payment or return - I heg your pasrdon -
ghe asked him then for the $800.00 and.he sgid he was very
bugy and wonld =y we come hack, We did so in a short time
afd he said he wag too busy to tske np the losn or the other
money, and she aSKa& what about Mr. Ertsinger having the title
ahfl he said that was a minor mstter, and ssid we eould brush

him off for $50.00.
26

i




Qo

A/
g

e
A,
Q.
F-

4.
A,
.
| A
Qe
i A

of it, and he said: "Wh¥, I know nothing of it", 2nd someone

Thet he would settle Ffor $50.00 7

Yes, thatis what he meant.

Do you kmow how much Mr. Ertszingsr paid in on that ¢

Only what appears on the record. I think it was $42.00 that
he had pasld for a certificste. Then afterwards he psid

twe hundred and something for s tsx deed. E
Thet wag the totel scost ? ] | |
Yes._ |

Well, did Miss Baker after she demanded the $800.00 pr the
legse, 4id she come and-cheek the records to see if the lease
was recorded ? :
Yes, we come over there., All was very plessant. We found
that lease had been itsken from the bank very soon after it
wag sent to the bank, notwithstanding the bank hsd taken 1%
to be delivered to Mr.-Stapleton wpon the payment of the
$800.00. Then I told her to go baek and demand the certificste
or draft thet she had taken to be paid in mﬂney, hecanse I
didn't think it wise to leave any money ip eharge of snyone
who had gons sc far astray.

Did you get the money at that time 2

The $100.00 ? :

Yes, gir ?

The $100.00 was psid. Mr. Btepleton was there at the time
and he didn't look so plessant, and he told the sssistamt
caghier to pay it, and wslked off without saying enything
further to Miss Besker.

Then you all made another trip back in 1934, didn't you ?
The second dsy of July, yes.

Who did you meet on that trip ¢

Mr. Holmes, a very pleasant gentleman,

Pid you make & formel demand on him ?

We asked him about 1t and he was surprised and knew nothing

whe was working on the books et the desk - I don't remember
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his name - teld him "Yes", and Mr. Holmes walked to him and

ne said to ms, "Will you give me half an hour pleasse and come |

vaok so that I c¢an leck into it", and of course we dld, snd

we went ont snd got luneh snd in s reasonable time we came back.

What d4id he tell you when he came hack 7 |

He said: Yes, the money is here™, snd says, "The agsistant
cashier tells me that bt was kicked around and never put in
the vault for & long time and no attention paid to it, and
finally it was passed into the reserve sccount.

Did he state the purpose of plseing this $800.00 in the

Tegerv¥e acoount 7

I dgon't think‘se; I don't remember. 7

Did he at thet time eall Mr, Hemilton at Jasper ?

Yes.

What mﬁa the nature of the conversation with Hr. #amilton?.
He said he remembered the cese very well and that the money

wss placed on deposit before the new bank charter was out.

And this $800.00 was put on reserve to take care of this lease?

It was supposed to be s6. From the nsture of Holmes'! talk

I judged go. I didn't see the paepers.

You came back and made demand of the $800.00 - was Mr. Beebe
there ? |

Bot that I know of. He sskdd if we would 3ée Attorney 3eebe
who represented #r. Stapleton and we told him no, we didn't
sare %o intréduae any atternsy‘inta the matter because we
felt &t was = just&&traight piece of bhanking.

And the bsnk called in Mr. Blackburn, didn't it ¢

Tes, he spked if we would talk to Mr. Blackburn aﬁd we told

him "Yes, certainly we would”, and Mr., Blackburn came to the

" bank and we talked with him and made the demand, and he said

"You want the money now or nothing”, and we gaid "Yes, we

demand the whole $800.00 st once.™ He said, "Under the

circumstances I will be obliged to advise the bank not to pay |

i1t", but says, "Our benk directors sre to meet londsy evening %
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‘With ¥r. Coley. Mr. Coley reported to us thai Ir, Blackburn

wag any subthority for doing that, and Mr. Blsckburn told him

and he said he hadn't kept the piece but s short ftime. He

And he Just purchased this &% s favor, or did he sell for s

and I will take the matter up with them and I will look into
the ease in the mesntime and will let you Xmow st the hotel
in Mobile not kater than Tuesday.”

What was the nature of the report that he gave you at that time?
Ko report came st ali until ¥r. Coley, the attorney, put a
felephone call to Mr. Blaekburn, snd Mr. Blaekburn talked

had suthorized the bahk or sdvised the bhank to dépesit the
money with the court. |
And that's where the money is now 7

Tas, and Mr. Coley turned to us snd said, "I &idn't think there

over the phona , so I was toid, to look up & certain segtion
in the code which Mr. Coley did. snd seemed much surprised, anh
then promised to take up the matter actively with Mr. Blackburn.
Vow, Mr. Brown, whenever you were here on that trip did you
telk with Mr. Ertsinger ? |
Yes.

What did he tell you in that conversation ?
He told me he had bought thé tgx title in 1928 for ﬁhe 27
taxes., It wss then in the name of W. 5. Hervey, although it
had been deesded to Miss Baker; He had prior to that asked
Miss Bsker to pay him s dollar an sere to relesse it and she

had declined , but st this time I was looking up the records

had not held the dsed but & short time becsuse a genilemsn
by the neme of Thompson, who was one of the officers of the
§

same bank Mr, Stspleton wss in, had supplied the money to pay
to the Stste to purehase_the tax title.

rrofit %
I don't remember that he said it in those words, but he inferred
thet, that he had prscitically acted as agent for the bank.

CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr. Eall:
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When were you first here, Mr. Brown 7

ﬁlﬂné egriy in Hevsmbgr, sbont the sixth, I belisve, 1931.
Ton osme here to colleot $137.00, didn't you ¥

That wes just s portion.

And youw got it ¢

Yes.

You have been with Miss Baker for = number of yesrs, haven't
you, in 8 business way ¢

Miss Besker and I jhave been asscoiated a numher of years.

You kept up with the business transaetiené of Misgg Baker and
the Southern Plantation Develeopment Company, did you not ?
Eot perticulsrly, but in genersl I did.

Dld you keep up with this tax matter down here for her 7

Hoa

Tou didn’'t have anything to do with it ?

My firsf introduction to #t was in '31,

You have looked over all the aerrss@an&enea in this matter,
have you ¢

Yes.

And the entiré correspondence is with W. D. Stepleton personall
is it not ?

8o, far ag it has been presented %o me.
And that's all the correspondence she had %

I can't Say that,

Well, you notiee thet a1l of it is with W. D. Stapleton personal-

1y, don't you %

Yes, eoncerning the lease.

Do you know snything @bout the transsction involving this tur-~
pentine lease. of your own knwﬁaage ?

This originsl lessge ? |

Yes %
Ko.

You dont know W& whom that lease was sent, 4o you, of your

own persongl knowledge 7
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Yes, I know from ccntaet with Mr, Seuthers and Mr. Bsker and
the file of the office. o

It wes sent to Mr. Stapleton, wasn't it ?

It wes mot. It was sent direet to the bank te be eollected
and turnsd over.

The Basldwin County Bsnk went into ligmidation, didn't it ¢
Yos, | ' | |

Dé_you know when ?

No, I don't know exactly when it was.

Tt was the early part of 32, wsasn't it ?

I think they were expecting it at that time.

Did you or Miss Baker file s formal claim with the State
Bankinglbepértmentl?' ' |

It wasn't necessary becsuse HMisg Baker wrote~-

I juat sake&,y@ﬁ - you did not file a c¢laim, did you .

Tes, we file& a claim,

Formal claim ?

I don't know what you c¢all a formal elaim, We wreote a letter.
Thet wag formel encugh, I think.

The hank was in liguidation at that time, wasm't it B

The letter was written to the liguidsting sgent who reported

there was nothing on the books to show they received that.

~to you 7

2. And he slso told you there was no sccount there in the name of
Miss Baker, dldn't he ?

Ae TYeg, i

D, it is a fact that no money was ever deposited to Miss Baker's j
acoount at the Baldwin County Bank is it not ? |

b. I haven't any knowledge of that. |

. So far és“yoa knew it was never domne ?

&, I don't know,

&, How, yeu say the leage was forwarded down here. Who sent that
lease écwn here ?

A, That was sent frpm‘the office. MNiss Bhker performed all the
clericsl work.

31

'ﬁe' maividually, yes. \

Qe  With whom.did_yeu degl ¢

A, Misa.Bakar.

e Eow.di&.yeu séeure that lesse,

32
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Yes, sir.
Did you handle the correspondence invelving drsfts and col-
lections ¢ |

Yeé,'sir.

Did any draft ever come in from Miss Baker for $800.00 to
cover this lease ? |

by

No, sir. -

H

Did the Baldwin County Bank ever receive the original of this
letter you examined here a moment ago so fsr as you knoew ?
Not so far as I know. K

You haven't seen that letter until today ?

No, s&ir.

You gre positive that the lease was not transmitted with this
letter ¢

Yesm, mir,

But it came in s personsl letter sddressed to you and in your
own neme, and not the Bsldwin Goayty Bankr?

Yes, sir, |

CRO3S HXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown:

You mean to tedlify that the postoffice department has forged
the signature of Mr. Hall there ?

I don't say thet,

You deny recwiving this letter with the lesse in it ?

Tesn.,

Mr. 3tapieton, yon stated also thét the bank and you neither
one wae indebted to Miss Baker, who is indebted to Miss Baker
for that $800.00 ¢

I don't know, ,

You recorded the leese, what beecoms of the $B00C.00 ¢

The lease was sent to me,

The letter shows that it was sent to the Baldwin County Baﬁk.
What become of the $800.00 ? You peid the $800.00 imbo the
benk, didn't you ? '

Na, sire.
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Yes, I know from contset with Mr. Southers and Mr. Bsker and
the file of the offiee.

It was sent to Mr7 Stapleton, wasn't 1t %

It was not. It W%S gent direct to the bank %o be eollescted
i

and turned over.

The Bsldwin Ceunt% Bank went into liguidation, didn't it ¢
Yo, | | |

Do you Jnow when 9

No, T don't kunow exsctly when it was.

Tt was the early part of '32, wasn't 1t ?

I think they were expeoting it at that tims.

Did you or Misg Baker file a formal claim with the Staie
Banking Department 7

It wasn't necessary beceuse Miss Baker wrote--

I just agked yoﬁ -~ you did not fTile s elaim, d4id you .

Ies, we fileé g2 ¢laim.

Formal eclisim 7

Idon't know what you call s formsl claim. We wrote s letter.
That was formsl enough, I think.

The hank was in liguldstion at that time, wasm't it %

Tha 1atter‘was written to the liquidsting agent who reported
there_was nothing on the books to show they received thsat.
And ke slse told you there was no sccount there in the name of
Miss Baker, 4idn't he 7

Yeg,

it is & fact that no money was ever deposited to Miss Baker's
aegount at the Baldwin County Bank is it not ?

I haven't any knowledge of that.

S0 far éa yaa kﬁew'it wag never done 7

I don't kmow,

Now, ?eu 88y the lesse was forwsrded down here. Whe sent that
lgase down here ©

That was sent from the office. Miss Biker performed a1l the
clericsl work.
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Isn't it'a fact that Mr. Sothers senﬁ that lesse ?

I dont - I eonldn’t tell you. o '

Don't you know ss a matter of faot on August 31 Mr. Stapleton
in@ivi&ually wrote to lr. Southers that he had reeeived this
lease ¢

I don't know. _

You recognisze this_letter; don't you ? That's signed by

W. D. Stspleton gsn't it ? |

Tes.

Kow, Mr, Southers was thers in the office, wasn't he %
¥r, Southers was pregident of the compsny.

Do you know Mr. Southers' signsture ?

Yes.

Is that it %

Yes, _ | . )

That letter was written to Mr. Stapleton, wasﬁﬁé‘it ?
Yeg.

VH. BEROWN: WE 2REST,

D. STAPLETON? one of the respondents, being first duly and
legally sworn, testified ss follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION, by I, Hail:

This is W, D. Stapleton ¢

Yes, sir.

You know Miss Baker here ?

Tes, I know her.

You heard the testimony relative to the turpentine lesse - you

gecured that lesse, did you %

Ieg.

How, individually ? |

Individually, yes. |

With whom did you desl ¥? 1

Miss Baker,

How did you secure thst 1ease, was it mailed to you or delivered
to you ¢ ‘
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How d4id you get the lease without paying the $800.00 ?
Becanse it was ssnt to me.

Have you the letter which accompanied the lease ?

No. Its in the file somewhere, I presume.

Tou gdmit reaeiving‘the leage, don't you ?

Yeg, I admit receiving the lesse pergonslliy.

£nd you sdmit the bank had the %809.@6 with which to pay on
this lesase ?

No. |

You gre not £iling a-alaim for that $800.00, sre you ?

No, I haven't filed any claim for the $800.00, It doesn't
belong to mé.

Who is claiming the $800.00 7

Mr. Stu&r% the man it belongs to.

How do you state Mr. Stusrt got & clasm for the %800.00

Well, he put it uwp in the bank or g&ve it to Mr. Beebe b0 put
up in the bank to indemnify the banke.

Why did Mr. Stuasrt do this ?

secause 1 asked him to, thet is, Mr. Beebe said they needed
gsome money over there to proteet the bank, and I srranged with

Mr. Stuart to do it. i

Why did Mr. Beebe thirk they meaded $800.0C to protect the bank?

I don't knew,

Mr. Beebe reslized the bank was respensible for this $800.00,
didn't he %

I don't kmow what Mr. Beebe reelized.

He advised you to get this'ﬁaﬁﬁ.aa ?

Well, he wanted the bank pretected over thers in csse of suit.

Didn&t Mr. Beebe tell you that you were 1iable for that $800.00%

Ne, he aidn't tell me that.

M. Stapi&tén, you said I believe you were forbidden to go on
the premises, you tmangferred thig lease to someone else on
page 326, New Series Yolume 53, you sold that, didn't you ¥

I sold - I gave = deed to it.
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%. There is some controversy ebout whether that is individually
between you snd the bhenk, does the bank permit you to use thei@

gtetionery for imdividnsl correspondence ?

i

A, Yes.
g, Have you any recordgm, Mr. Stspleton, aﬁewing there you borrowed
this 3800.00 from Mr. Stusri ?

4/ Fo.

2. No records or ne secubtiiy or mething. Mr. 3tapleton, 4idn't

Migss Baker make several demands on you for the $800.,00 7
| A, I dont think so. | h

4. Never asked you for it &t all 7 Didn't youm write thet letter
to Mise Beker end aign at the bottom of it in your own hand.
writing that she could draw on you for the $800.00, thet you
reseived the lsase and it wes O. K. ?

i. Let's see the letter. She was to protect the land from the

taxes and I was to take up the lesse, but she never did.

Q; Didn't you tell Miss Bakar'ﬁén would take care of that $ax
business ?

4, XNo, sir.

«&. When you sceepted this lesse there wag & elause in there saying
it was subject to thst tax sale ?

A/ The land wss to be mkewm clesred of tazes.

4. But you accepted the lease subject to that tax sale ?
A, T T didn't.

§. Well, the clsuge Ssys so ?

A, I don't care sbout that. Eaﬁ see, I worked that under the deed
and not mnder the lease, §
2., In your correspondence with Miss Beker d4idn't you state that
you would take care of this with the balance of the Southern
Plantationx 3eveléyment Compsny's through Mr., McGowsn in
Monitgomery ?

&, She tried to get me to psy her taxss on s1l her lands, and I
cheeked it and it was sround $7900(2) end it was in such s
mesg that I Wﬁulﬂn't go through with it.
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Isn't it s fact that Mr. Sothers sent that lease ?
I dent - I souldn't tell you. 7 ' :
Don't you know 88 s matter of faot eon August 31 Hr. Staplaten'
individnally wrote to Mr. Southers that he hed received this

Jesse ¢

I don't know. |
You résognixa this‘letter, dan?t you ? Thet's signed by
W. D. Stapleton gsn't it ¢

Yos,

Now, Mr, Southers was there in the office, wasn't hs 7
¥r. Southers was president of the eompany.

Do you know Mr. Southers! gignsture °

Yes,

Is that 41t ¢

Yes, . 7

That letter was written to Mr. Stapleton, wasn't 1t ¢

Yo,
M., BROWN: WE 3BST,

D. STAFLETPON? one of the respondents, being first duly ana
legally sworn, testified azs follows:

DIRECT BXAMINATION, éy Mr, Hall:

This is W, D. Staplatén ?

Yes, sir. _

Tou know Miss Baker here ?

Yes, I know her.

You heard the testimony relati#e to the turpentine lease - you

seoured that lesse, did you ?

Teg.

How, individuslly %

Individuslly, yes.
With whom did you desl ¥
Miss Beker.

How did yom securs thet lesse, was it mailed to you or delivered
to you %
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It was meiled to me,

To whom wasgx 1t mailed ¥

It wag mailed to me.

How wag it mailed ¥

It was mailed in the regular msil,
Wag there anything sttached to it %

¥eo, sir.

.» Wag there a draft attached to thst leame %

There wgs nok.

Wes that lesse sent to the Baldwin County Bank ?

Fo, it was not. The lease was sent to me personally. _
Did that lease ever come into the hands of the Baldwin County
Bank ? | |
To, sir.

What was the considerstion to be paid for that lease 7

$800, 00. | |

A% that time was thebe an sgreement between you and Miss
Bsker a8 to the taxes on her lands 7

Yes, sir.
To

gy handle those tax matters for her 7

® Yes, sir.

And you went into that for her ¢

Yes, ®ir.

on this particﬁi&r land 4id you sttempt to exewelise your
rights under that dease 7

Yo, sir. |

What did you find out about the title te it %

I found the title had been out of her thromgh a tax sale.
JIn whom was it &% thet time ?

Thompson.,

Did you make inquiry of anyonme sbout the lsnd, about yeur

rights or apything % '

What dé you mean ¢

Didn't you find that youm couldn't go on there *
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" Tast $800.00, whose money was thet %
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%
Yes, we went to go en there and we were Fforbidden by Ertzingeri
and Thompson from going on thers.
Later on did yon acguire title to thgyt® land ?
Yag, from Thampsan.

At this time are you indebted to liss Baker in sny smount ?

Fo, sir, I am not,

Mr., Ramsey Stusrtis.
Who left it with the Bsldwin Cpunty Bank ?
Hr. Stuart or ¥r. Beebe one, I don’'t know which now.

Do you know for what purpose thet money was left there 7

I% was left there to protect the bank agasinst sny clsim whiéh :
Migs Baker might have againsgt the bank, E
Wag there sny relationship beitween lMiss Baker and the Beldwin 1
County Bank at that time #s s result of this lemse ¢
Hot that I know df;

Well, there was none, was it %

No, sir,
The hgnk under the lesse wes under no cbligstion to Miss Baker, |
was it ?

Hone at all.

They have introduced this letter, snd I want you to look at 1it.
¥, Stapleton, to whom is that letter addressed ?

The Bsldwin County Bank.

Did that letter coms with the lesse ?

No, sir, it didn't come with the lesse.

To whom wgs the letter addressed with the lesse ?

It wag addressed to me.

Personally %

Personally, yes, sir.

The letter that the lesse csme in was not registered ¢
Ko, sir.
You were there president of the Basldwin County Bank at that

time and nntil it closed 9
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| He advised you to get this $800.00 ?
A.

How did you get the lesse without paying the $800,00 ?
Because it was sent to me.

Have you the letter which accompanied the lesse 7

No., 1Its in the file somewhere, I presums.

Yeu_ﬁémit receiving the lease, don't you %

Yes, I admit receiving the lesse personally. _

4nd you sdmit the bank had the $800.00 with which to pay om
this lease 7

Noe

You gre not filing s claim for thst %&OO.QG, ére'you ?

No, I haven'’t filed any elaim for the $800.00. It doesn't
belong to me. .

Who is claiming the $800.00 ?

¥r. Stu&ﬁt, the man it belongs to.

How do ydu state Mr, Stuért,get 4 clédm for the $800.00 2
Wéll, he put it up in the bank or gdve it to Mr., Beebe Bo put
unp in the bank to inéemnify the bank.

Why did Mr. Stuart do this 7

Because I asked him to, that ia, Mr. Beebe ssid they needed
some money over there to protect the bamk, and I srranged with

Mr. Stuart to do it.

Why did Mr. Beehe think they needed $800.00 to protect the bank?

I don™t know,

Mr. Beebe 1eslized the bank was responsible for this $6800.00,
didn't he ? |

I don't know what Mr. Beshe reslixed.

Well, he wanted the bank protested over there in case of suit.
Didn8t Mr. Beebe tell you thet you were liable for that $800.0C
Ro, he didn't tell me¢ that.
M. Stapletén, you said I believe you were forbidden to go on
the premises, you tmensferred this lease to someons else on
page 326, New Series Yolume 53, you sold thet, didn't you 2
I sold ~ I gave a deed to it.

56

THE COURT: He is desd, Mr. Brown.

Did you receive the deed also for that 640 acree of lsnd from
Misa ¥askex ¢

I dont rememher sbout that,

Ion dont recall sbout the 8§40 agres of land ¢

B% a7
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Y« There is some sontroversy about whether that is individually
hetwsen you snd the bank, does the bank Permit you to use their
gstationsry for individusel corrgspondence ¢ ?
4. Yes, i

4. Have you any Tecordgm, Mr. Stapleton, gshowing there you borrowed
this $800.00 from Mr. Stuart ?

| A/ To.

2. X0 records or ne segﬁrity or nothing, ir, Stapleton, didn't
Miss Baker mske sevsrel demands on you for the $800,00 ?

. A. I dont think so. ]

% Never asked you for it at all ? Didn't you write thgt letter
to Miss Baker snd sign at the boitom of it in your own hsnd-
writing that she eonld draw on you for the $800.00, thet you
raceived the lesse and it wag O, K. 2

A. Let's see the letter, She was to proteat the lend from the

taxes and I was to tslke up the leame, but she nevar did.
9. Didn't yom tell Miss Baker you would take carve of that ¥ax

businesg ¢

4. No, sir.
| &» When you accepted this lemse there was & clsuse in there gaying
it was subjeet to that tax sale ¢ F
A/ The land was to be mkxmw cleared of taxes,

%« But you sceepted the leass subjeet to that tax_ssle ?
A, ¥ I didn't. |
Q. Well, the clause says s0 ?

&, I don't csre shout that, Eoﬁ S¢s, I worked that under the deed
and not under the leage,

4. Ir your correspondence with Miss Baker didn't you state that
you wonld take care of this with the balsnce of the Southern
Plantation® Development Company's through Ifr, HoGowan in

Montgomery 2 .

4. BShe tried to get me to P8y her taxcs oh ali her lands, and I
checked 1t and it wag around $7900(?) and it w28 in such g

f mess that I womldn't 80 Through with i%,

38




s

Qe
4.
da

| A.
S

-

Qe
A

A,

Qe

A,

[ He

A,
Q.
A,

4.
e

}Ao

2

Ao

da

But you ars gaaraﬁteed the turpentine rights on that deed, Wh?n
you mads a transfer of that leese - hhe record shows you |
transferred the lease 7

The record shgws I gave & deed to it.

The record shows you trasnsferred that lesse 7

I don't know whether the record shows thst or ndt.

It'as right on the side of it - that's a eertifiee oopy ~ this
shows 1t was ftrsnsferred ¢

Well, I reckon it was then,

Who got the consideration for ths transfer, Mr. Stspleton 7

I don't know that'there wag any considerstion. I got the
consideration for the deed.

The lesse was traﬁsferreé, who got that ¢

I don't know there was any oonsiderstion passed for the lease.:
Tou stated, Mr, Stapleton, the letter wesn't registered the
lease came in, have you got a2 wopy of that letter %

No, I haven't zot = copy of sny of the letters. It was left
in the bank,

We are asssuming and taking for granted that lesse went to the
hank, bow d4id you get the lease from the bank ?

I ﬁeld you the lease came to me.

But the letter was to the contrary ¢

I can't help about the letter.

Who wag Mr, O, C. Hsllk ¢

He was caghier of the bhank,

Is he here now 9

No, sir.

Islhe in Bay HMingtie ?

Bo, sir.

THE GQURT: He is desd, Mr. Brown.

Did you receive the deed alse for that 840 acres of lend from
Migs ¥sker 7

I dont remember sbout that.

You dont recsll about the 640 acres of land ?
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‘camg to the epurthouse bhree or four times,

eight taxes. Xnt legel.™ Didn't youm receive that telegram?

And you were going to take care of that tex matter for Miss

But you promiged to take care of this matter with Hr. McGowan,

didn't you ?

No, sir. :

Your correapondence shpwa'that, doean*t it 2

I don’t think so.

Didn't you receive the $137.00 from Miss Baker to tske care
of that taxes ?

Hot on that. That wes on snother mebter altoge ther.

What piece was that on 7

I don't know. She sent meney here on several pieces, and I

Ssys: "Wiring you $137.00 to pay twenty seventh my taxes for
ﬁwenﬁy'eight Thirty on section you wanted leasse. Twenty nine

paid by plantation compsny my agent. NMailing lesse todsy for £
yourminspeetion., Appreciate honesty. Expeet to move office |
souﬁh. Turn business your wsy. Humphries trying to ket

gix hundred advertising fees for plantstion compeny's twenty
I mlght have received that, but that didn't take cars of

the taxsa, |

Wasn't the taxes at that time $48.00 and some gentas 9

No. -

Just on this section of 1and you were lessing 7

No, in fset when she‘aeﬁt that $137.00 the titlé wasg alreédy
in Ertxiﬁger‘

The deed was in Hrtsinger at the ﬁime the lease--? g
Thetks the reason I couldn't use the $15?¢00. i
Didn't you state in your letter to Mr. Southsrs of August 31, |
1931, "I will =pply the $137.00 sent me by Miss Baker towards
the Irtzinger tex matter-? |

Yes, sir.

Bakser in order to elear up that lessge, is that correct ¢
She was to clear up the lesse out of the smounr due on that

39




Q.

Qe

L A.

Qe
¥

| Qe

A,

I de

67

: ]
leage. For the $800.,00 I was to get a good clear lesse, and
she couldn't do it, snd I had to buy the title to it., I couldn't

get = good title under the lease.

I believe you said yom dont know whether or not you signed.thsé

registered card for the'%ease when it came in ¥

Fo, I didn't., That lease came in = atraight.letter to me,

and I éidn't have to sign snything.

And you ave willing to take cath that lease wasn't sent teo

the bank es that letter here shows 9

Teg.. | |

Mr. Stapleton, was Mr. Hesrd respresenting you st this time?

Which time %

Hovemher, 1931 %

I dont think s6. I dont remember sbout that, I couldn't say.

Mr. Rickarby, I believe got in toush with the hank here &nd

it wag referred to Mr. Heard. BSee if you dont recsll this

letter. You dont know whether or not mr; Heard ever sent s

letter like that to Mr. Riokardy &t Robertsdsle %

No, I don't know whether he did or not.

You wonldn't say he didn't ¢

I conldn't say; I don't know whther he 4id or not.

Would yoﬁ gay Mr. Heard made a corwect statement when he said

you paid in $800.00 in November, 1931 .

He didn't if he said I paid it in.

It was not correct 7 |

Ho. o

But you admit you paid tﬁe money in whenever the bank reopened

to idemnify the bank of this olaim %

No.

Why do you say thet wes paid in ?

I gaid Mr, Stuart or Mr. Besbs put‘it in there. I don't know

which ons, I think Mr., Beebe d4id.

They put it in there of their own accord %

Mr., Beebe was representing the bank and he put it in thers,
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i 2« You asuthorized Mr. Besbe to put that money in there, didn't yous
; A. He put it in there over my proteat. I didn't think there was
i any reeson for doing it.

f e Did you ever pay for that lease 7

E 4. 1 bought the land.

E 4. Did you ever pay Wiss Baker for this lease you hed recorded ?
i A, TNo, I 4id not.

% RE DIRECT WXAMINATION, by Mr. Hsll:

% Q. You never worked the timber under that leage, did you ¢ ?
ggﬂ. Wo, sir. | .
EEQ. Now, at the timekmr. Beebe deposited that money with the bank ;
r whe was representing the hanking department % é

: :' A, M, Bﬁebea

%;Q. Who was liquiaating agent %

%A. Mr. A, E._Jéeksen. |

?Q. At the time did you send s lettier elong with the $800.00 7

| 4. Yes,

(e And at that time you sdvised them that this $800.00 was to be

held in eserow to protect the bsnk againsgt swy suit Miss Baker

might institute ¢ g
;A, Yes, sir, | ;
‘4 No suit has been instituted by her against the benk, has it ? %
4, NFo, sir. ' ?
4. You say you pﬁrchaseﬁ this land, do you know how much you psid %

for it 7
4. Betwean $600.00 snd §700.00.

§Q. Were there other expénses incurred along with it ¢
ﬂ- YGE, gir,. |

f@. Do you know about how much those were 7

@. Ho, sir, I dont know exactly., Mr. McGowan could probably tell
you.

.

» 1 would ssy $50.00, something like that.
. At least that much 9

@@ Jugt the best of your judgment, how much ¢
]
k

. Yes, sir, Y
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3&. But you never did exercise any rights under the lease ?
%A. o, sir.

9. sAnd comldn't ? | | |
;A. Ko, I csouldn't. a
ﬁ RE CROSS EXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown:

%Q. You stafed, I believe, that the money was sent to Mr. A, H.
Jackson. Where was Mr. A, Z, Jackson at this time 7

1A, He wse liquideting egent of the bank,

ia. Mr. Hell asked if the bank has been sued on this, hasn't the
‘ bank entered this suit 7.

?A. I couldn't tell you ebout that. I understand they turned the
money agér te the court.

Q. Wr. Stapleton, @dn't you work this 640 scres ?

%E. Ko - 640 sacres ¢

éQ. Whatever it was these two half sections ?
ia. No. ?
é&. Didn't yau move s party in s house mp here on énother sighty to,
f work this section ¢ i
iA. I didn’t work the seetion st all.

W. a. BEEBE, 2 witness for the iwEs intervenor, W. R. Stuart,i

being firét duly and legally sworn, testified ss
follows:
DIRECT BXAMINATION, by Mr. Hall:
;Q. Mr. Bebbe, when did the Baldwin County Bank go in liquidstion ?E
éﬁ. In Februery - Jenuary, 1932 - sbout the middle of January. s
%Q. HWgo was attorney for the bank ¢
A. After it went into liquidstiorn I was.
4. You were sols attorney ?
A, Yes,

§Q. Who wag liquideting sgent ¢

E‘IA‘ A, T, Ja-ckagn”

| _ | | 2
?Q- Were you in closme conference with him et s11 time ? :
?. AY thet time did you discuss with Ur. Jamkson the mether of |

g $800.00 deposited there in the bank. I mean claimed at the bank ;
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Bt the time the bank went into liquidation Migs Baker was
¢laiming through correspondence with the bamking depsrtment
thet the hank hed without authority delivered & deasd to

Mr. Stapleton, I mean a lesse which she c¢laimed had been

sent to the bank with a drsft attached, to be delivered upen
the payment of the draff; and upon the closing of the bank
that matler came, of ecourse, to the banking suthorities®
attention, and the question came up a8 to'tha pfotectmeh

of the bank sgainst any c¢laim Wiss Baker might have. Mr.
Stapleton elaimed she did not have any elaim against the
bank, that the letter or lease was sent direet to him and not |
direct to the bhank; that the original sgreemwn$ % with Miss ;

Baker was that he wasg to pay her $800.00C less costs of elearlng

" up the title. Mr. Stapleton elaimed that there was s tax xiim

title out against the land and thet he had to purchase that,
and that the cogt of thet excesded the $800.00 or was just -
about that, snd that therefore he nor the bank pwed her anything;
that the hank hed never been lisble to her, but thet the
dealings were direct and just hetween the two of them, Mr.
Stapleton and Miss Baker, esnd thet the lease was sent direct
to him snd the bsnk had nothing whatever to do with i%t. So 4n
order to protect the bank against any olsim which Miss Baker ?
might have we suggested to Mr. Stapleton that he make a
deposit of $800.00 with the bank %o indemnify them agsinst any
Judgment Misg Baker might gat against.the bank by virtue of
that c¢laim, MNr. Stapletoh didn't have the money snd he went ?
to Mr. Stusrt and asked him if he would deposit the money, andtf
Mr. Stuart came to my office and discussed the matier with me, |
and 1 explained the whole thing to him. I explained to him
that I had gonme into the file, not only the bank's file but mr.§
Stapleten’s-personai file, and that at ieaat the eorrespendencei
in that file showed the lesse was sentidirect to Mr. Stspleton,%
®nd not to the bank, but that in order to sstify the banking #
dapartment ir. Stepleton, I thofdight, should arrange to make a %
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deposgit to protect the bank. After fully going into the
matter with Mr. Stuert and expleining it to him Mr. Stuart
advanced the money that wss put on deposit to proteet the

bank sgainst sny judgment Miss Baker might get agsinst the

0ld bank, with the distinct understadding with me reyresentlngh

the bank that if s judgment was not renﬁareﬂ sgainst the
bank or the bank wag not cszlled on to pey the money, that it
was {0 be retirned to him and not to be applied on any other

obligation;k Fow, then, that wsg sometime in April and there

is s letter there that has been introduced thet explsins that,

The bank opened up in October as 2 new institution, and upon

- reopening of the bank eny claims not previously Ffiled were to

be barred. Under the originel sgreement shown in that lstter
the depositor of the mongy did not réeognize any claim on the
part of Miss Baker. The deposit was just to indemﬁify the
bank against eny loss it might suffer and until the bank did
ﬁuffer Joss the money could nat.be uged and if the bank 4id
not suffer loss the money was %o be refunded to Nr. Stuart.
Was any proceeding ever instituted ageinst the benking
deparitment ¢ !

No elaim was ever filed byiMiss Baker nor sny suit.

You hsd sccess to the fileé‘in the benk 7

Yeg, and to Mr. Stapleton's personsl file.

Pid you see 8 letter there trsnsmitting this lease ?

I saw 2 letter stating that.

But there was s letter from Miss Pearl G. Baker stating she was%

sending the lease ?

Yos,

To whom was that letter addressed ?
To W. D, Steplaeton.

This is not the letter, is it (Hending witness letiter) ¢
Thet is not & copy of the letter,

Was the originsl of this letfer found im that file %

It was not. The letter in the file stating the lesse was
44
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enclossd was on s longer pieca of paper, just like the size
dated Angust 12th.,, but the letter was not worded ss this
one is, end was & letter to Mr. Stepleton from Miss Baker
atsting she was enelosing the Xudkdm lease. There was 2 lot
of extreneoud matter in the letter snd was signed by Miss
Baker, and in addition to thet there was e postscript atx
the bottom of the letter explaining why the letter hsd not
been msiled before then, and my récollection is that someone
had been sick or died, I don’t recsll which aﬁdq

And that was about - 7

The letter wag dated August 12th.

- Did you notiee the date of tﬁe postscript 9

No but apparsntly is was some week or two weeks afterwards.
And that wss signe& Pearl G, Bsker and not Southerﬁ Plantation
Develepment Compsny ?

Yo,

Do you know zg a mstter of fact whose meﬁey was put up there 9

Yesg, Remsey Stuart's,

- Who delivered it to you ?

Ramsegy Stusri,
You ssy with the opening of the new bsnk all claims were barred

sgainst the originel 6 to that bank ?

Under the law - they have ninety days.

And no legsl elaim was ever filed, no reguler claim was ever
filed with the liquidating sgent ? |

Ko,

- CRO3S EXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown:

Mr., Beebe, you ssid Mr. Stapleton's perscnal file showed the

- letter that the lease was sent iw direct to him. Have you thet

letter here todsy ¢

I have not.
Hsve you accesg to those files ?
I heve. They are here today.

I would like to have that letter %
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That letter was put with the letier transmitiing the money
and hended to Mr. A. E, Jackson st thet time.
But that letter is not here mow ? |
Ho.
Can you get it °© _
,I looked through the fils snd 1t is not there now.
You said the $800.00 was deposited to indemnify the bank, why
did you advise them to deposit it °
I think as 8 matter of lsw the time hadn't elapsed when they
could Tile suit. That was the early part of April, 32, and
the time hadn't elapsad in which fo file suit. In addition to
that tje superintendent of banks turned it over to the new
ergaﬁiﬁatian.‘

The present bank ?

. Yes.

lease
Ir. Beebe, in this Xekdwr which Mr. Stapletgn received which

wags gent to the bank, we contend, did you notice a elause
in there it was subjeel to $he tax sale 7
I have never seen it.
This is 8 certific@ copy sand you ndﬁiee the provigicn taking
care of that tex sale ¢ |
The:e ig = @rovisiaﬁ in here.
Whenever he accepted that lesse he knew that had bean sold for
taxes, didn't he %
I don't kneﬁ,‘Mr.hBrown.
Mr. Beéhe, héé an aftorney at law, sont you know when Nr.
Stapleton accepted that 1e&ée he sccepted it knowing it hsd
been sold %
Bon't you think, Mr. Brown, that would bhe 2 question of cons-
truction 7
Just what the lessge ssys 7
THE CGOURT: It's 2 guestion of law.
But it says subjeet to tasx =ale ?
Whatever ié there it says, yes.
In other words, he knew it hsd beon sold ©
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I couldn't say thst, Mr. Brown; I don't know. :
You agsume he d4id resd the leasa, though ¢ %
I think that sssumption s witness is not?qualified to mske. ‘
Now, you said this letter in the bapnk file &howed the lease
had also been sent to the bank ¥

No, I didn't say that,

You said you read the letter in the bank file gtating the
leage was ineluded ? ‘ é

No, I stated I got the letter out of Mr. Stapleton’s personal ;
file that wasg in the bvank. L
I thought it was twolletters. Isn't it a fact, Mr. Beebe,
that you dont remember just exactly about the dats on thai
lgttexr ¢
I remember the date of it.very digtinatly because I desalt
with the thing over = pericd of two or three weeks. i
Now, Mr. Ramsey Stusrt, he loaned that §800.00, what security %
did Mr. Stapleton put up 2 ;
I slso remember the @ate of 1t becsuse Mr. Rickarby or semeaneé
else had a letter dated the ssme day that purportad fo be 2 ]
dopy of this letter here, and that further confirms me that the
letter in ﬁhé file was dated August 12th, and the two letters,

¥he one Mr. Rickarhy had at that time wgs nothing like

‘the letter that was in the file, snd that impresses it on my

mind.

He had a diffawent copy 37 _

Yes, a different copy from the one that was in the file.
You said the bank had the original of that Tetter ?
Yeg, and it was returned to Mr. Jackson, I ha& it in my foieé
and it was returned to Mr. Jaokson with the $800.00. ?
In other words, you couldn't ssy positively of your own
knewledge whether the 1easé was delivered to the bank or to
Mr. Stapleton ?

Whether it was delivered to the bank or Mr. Stspleton %

0f your own knowledge %
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I have no personal knowledge of it at all except that letter.

Now the $800,00, whst security did Mr. Stapleton put up tor
the 3$B0C.00 %

S0 far ss I know he put up none,

Just 8 friendly deal ?

Tes, sir.

Hag Mr. dtusrt any receipt torshow for his c¢laim %

©

ot 2 thing in the world., Hs walked in my_offiae and we
discussed it and he put up the m@ney.éwfwéaw the letter the
letter and the whole file in regard to the matter and I
thought it wes clesrly a fietitious c¢laim, and ag 2 matier
of friendship and confidence in Myr. Stapleton Mr. Stuwart put
up the money.

Yoﬁ gaid it was a fietitious dkaim ¢

I said in my opinions

Mr. Beebe, is it customary for = msn to loasn $800.00 without
taking & receipt %

i1t was done in this instance.

Did you ever kmow of it being done before ?

Yes; I have borrowed as mueh asg that,

Frgm the Baldwin County RBank ? _
No, you don't deal with banks that way.

R. STUART, the inter¥enor, being first duly snd legelly sworn,

testified s follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION, by Mr. Hsll:
This is Mr. Remsey Stuart ¢
Yes, sir.
Mr, 3tusrt, you have heard these several witnesses as to this
$800,00. Whose $800.00 is that ?
It's mine,
Whome was it in the beginning %
W. X. Stunart's - mins.

HBow, at the time to whom did you deliver it ?
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I delivered it te_Mr. Beebe who wag representing the Baldwini
Connty Bank in liguidsgtion. 4
At Mr. Stapleton’s reduest ¢
Yesy, sir.

H

Was that s personal losn to Mr, Stapleton ?

It was not. _ %
For whog purpose did you deliver thst to Mr, Beebe ? §
To indemnify the bank for sny elaim that might srise of'Miss%
Bakexr's., | %
You were sheriff at that time ¢ %
Yss, sir. ?
Was there any celasim ever filed by Mise Baeker, court action ?%
No, there was not;' %
That money weas and is yours now ? ‘ é
Yeg, gir, ite mine, | ?

And has been s8ll the time ¢

It hag been gll the time. -%
And you just put it there as an accommodation to Mr. Staplet%n?
Yeg, sir. i
And not as a loan % §
No, it wasn't a loan. | |
And you never did'pass title to that money to anyone % 5

No, sir.
And at the time you delivered the money to Beebs there was |
deposited slong with it & letter which was explained to you by

Mr. Becbhe %

There was, |
At that time did you discuss the possibility of asny clainm

of Misg Baker sgainst the bank

Yos, sir. ' |

Who with, Mr. Beebe ?
W. G+ Beebe, yoa, 8ir.
What did he sdvise you %

He sdvised me there was no risk to it snd that the money was |
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varfectly safe, and said ell the money wonld come back to mﬂé
He wrote 811 the details in & letter and told me the money i
would be returned to me snd was perfectly safe and no risk, :
and xgittthat reliance I put the money up. %
For that sole purpose of indemnifying the bank against any
elaim that might arise of Pesrl G, Baker against the hank?
fes, sir.
CROSS BXAMINATION, by Mr. Brown:
I anm justlwondering if you have got another $800.00, Mr. Stusnt?
Not for you.
You said that $800.00 wss put up to indemnify the bsnk sgsinst
any e¢laim, is that correct ¢ _
Fo, to idemnify the bank in this particular claim.
Mr. Stuart, to refresh your recoilection on what Mr. Beehe
advised jou, he didn't state to you that the money was exactly

safe, did hs ?

Yes, he s2id he wou;d gusrantee it ag s lawyer. He hsad looked
at both sides of the case andﬁghat he knew Miss Bsker had no é
claim on the Baldwin County Bank, snd said if she had sny at |
81l it would be on Mr. 3tapleton.

Didn't you know the mere fact that you deposited that to
idemnify the bhank there was a doubt about it ?

I didn't know anything about it. I deposited the_moﬂey

hecause My, Beebe gxplained it to me snd agsured me there wasm

no risk, and I was e friend of Mr, Stapleton's and Mr. B@eba's;'

snd I heppsned to have $800.00, snd I put it up.

How long has thet money been tied up ¢

Since sometime in the Spring, 1932,
Hsve you received any interest on thst money % _ é
Not one penny. I don't wsnt any,

That wasn't Just a personsl losn, it was Just & bond %

It wagn't & lcsn st 8l1l; it was Just money deposited in

You dont know whether or fiot there has been $800.00 in that

bank for Miss Baker ? - BO
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T don't know anyfhiﬁg about whst is deposited in the bank.
know I haven't got much over there now.

You stated this $800.00 was deposited to assure Miss Baker
would gat her $800.00 ?
Fo, I didn't say that either.

Mr. Stuart, did you file any clsim on that bank ?

EG‘. . . .

ﬁave you TFihled any claim on thét bank ?l

Yo, I haven't filed say clsim against the bani.

Then we both are in the ssme bost, sren’t we 7

I dont kmow shout that; I dont knowwhat sort of bost you're
in. The record shows all I have done. Ir. Hall can explain
that to you. I have signed evrything he told me to éign.

At the time they got you to advance this money did they tell
you these letters were in the bank's file at the time ¢

-

Mr. Beehbe didn't go inte detsils with me. I had confidencs

in what Mr. Beebe t0ld me end I didn't go into all the

deteils., He satisfied me my money wonld bs safe to be returneé'

sole day and ﬁith that assursnce I put the monsy up.

ind you have nothing to show for the $800.00 ¢

No, not anything. I didn’'t require Mr. Stgpletdn to give me a%

receipt becsuse I didn't give the money to Mr. Stapleton.
And this money will indemnify the bank against Miss Baker ¢
It was put up to indémnify the Bsldwin ¥ounty Benk in casa 
Miss Bsker sued the bank and got s judgmeﬁt'ani if the d@urt
decided the bank wag indsbtved to Miss Bakerw. o
Whenever the bamk filed their bill in equity they didn't

1ligt(?) you as intervenor %

The instrument the bsnk had filed from the way I remember it

seid & friend, and didn't say who the friend was. They didn't

know that friend's name st thet time, that is the new erganizagioni

but mow Mr. Beebe and Mr. Jsckson knew who it was.
THE COURT: I understand there was some writing deposited
glong with that money explanstory of it.

MR. HALL: Yes, sir, its in evidence.
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i MR, HALL: Now, may it plesaze ﬁgacourt there hag been

referred to a letter wﬁiah I went to introduce in
i - evidence as Exhibit l_fé; the Intervenor, the lette%
% : being dated April 9th.; 1952, sddressed to Mr. ;

I : A, E, Jackson, Liquidatiné Agent, Beldwin County j

| Bank, Bay Minette, Alabema, signed by W. D. §
9 Stepleton, and consisting of two typewritten pagea.é

;
E
| i

STATE OF ALABAMA,

f BﬁLDWIH COUNTY:

H

| I hereby certify that the sbove snd foregoing is a

EE true and correct transeript of the evidence in the cese herein

styled ag transcribed from my originsl shorthsnd notes tsken in

_3said case on Junew 11th., 1936, at Bey Hinette, Alabeme. 2
f |
4 In Witness Hhererf I heve hereunto, set my hand, this |

. the 12th. day of August, 1955. | |
i |
; Tudiois) CirSTTsof Alabems, |
| |

b2



R - D i
§550 REQUEST FOR DECREE IN VACATION. | |  woone pra co.
STATE OF ALABABMA, CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.
Baldwin County. No. 89 Ferm. 192

.";“W"mBalﬁmiﬁmaﬂnnﬁﬁ”Eank?wa“ﬂarporaticn,mvmm"mdm_mJGOmphhmntv.
' v V.

. pearl G. paker and W..D. Stapleton . Defendant

W. R. Stuart, _ 7 Intervenor
To ROBERT S, DUGK.. . . ..., Register:

In the ahove stated cause a Decree Pro Confesse having been taken against the Defendant,

and evidence having been taken, and the cause being ready for submission for final decree, and no

- ) Intervenor '
dofonse having been interposed, the COHXDEIRNE., by ... ....B9¢be & Hall .
____________________________________________________________ Solicitors of record, now lilos with the Register of this Court







SUM MONS—‘ORIGINAL ) uoeRE MIHTM .., u;_v WINETTH, _ALA.

The State of Alabama,|

" Baldwin County | Gifcuit Court of Raldwin County, Ig .Equity

To Any Sheriff ‘of the State of Alaliama.—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon Pearl G, Soker,

&

of _ 'baldw_i o ,Cqunty, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circnit Court

of Baldwin County, exercising Chancery juri's&iction', within 'thifty days after the service of Sum-

nio.ns, and there to ainswer, plead or demur, without oath, to a Biil of Complaint lately exhibited by

Baldwin Covmty Bank, a corporatiom,

- s .
against said Panpl v Lﬁ::'re:n?

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said
Defendant shall in nc wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with

your endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, Robert S. Duck, Register of said Cireuit Court, this G rial day

o M/& oo

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register,

of Moy

Register

-,
e



UOORE FRINTING £0., DAY MINETTE, ALA.

. SUMMONS--ORIGINAL.

The State of Alabama, | icut Court of Baldwin County, In Equity.
Baldwin County. \ . \:») '

T;D Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama-mGREETING: .

.~ WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon _®, D, Siapleton, f/s/

e the J udge of the Circuit Court

COu'ﬁtY" to be and’a‘{ ear be:
of Baldwin County, exerCISmg Chancery ]ur:sdlctmn, Wlthlay:( thif,-y days after the service of Sum-

mons, and there to answer, plead ot demur, without oath, to 4 Bﬂl of Complaint lately exhibited by

BaldwinCounty Bank, a"fﬁ@rporat; .

against said -

W, D, stgpletag! D onr

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the
said Defendant shall in no wise omit, undet penaity, etc.  And we further command that yow return this

wtit with your endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execntion thereof.

WITNESS, M. A, Stone, Register of said Circuit Court, this 171 day of

" “ Dy L e
ﬂ s ﬁk/ M Register

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.

e — — r—— e



Clrcult Cc}uri of Baldwin Gounty
IN EQUITY :

b}

. No a@

SUMMONS

Baldﬂ*n Gcmnty Bank,

a/ Gorporatlon

VS

W'.D.Staple,tan,%/-

&

JT. Be "%lacltburn

. Solicitor for Complainant

Recorded in Vol. —— Page

o e

3

*‘%ﬁ*}%@%f :

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN CO-:UNTY

Received in office this- /7'ﬁi

day of g’uéf : 193{£

M&%ﬁl"

SHERIFF

Executed this /i 2” k‘/ . day of
M(ﬁr 193~

by 1e#g a copy of the within Summons with

w&ﬂ

. 'Deputy: Sheriff

49



" Serve on Eenyl G, B:.‘E“S:':*

‘Recorded in Vol. — Page i

IN EQUITY |

o Nel
SUMMONS

R SRTUARIEU. LEPREEUN -

f' B-"Lc"vun _'“‘01?1'\ Ly Banlk,

vs. o

Pesrl Y, Balrep, ,

. Solicitor for. Cbmplai’fx

L

LY

Circuit Court of Baldwx Coun&f}r

49

‘THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

g BALDWJN COUNTY

Recelved in office this J.(l&_
day of %ﬂw’f ‘‘‘‘‘ ) 1935:5_ :

T | SHERIFF
Executed this /] y-: daygof' '

/}MW a . 193s{£_

i

by leaving a copy of the within Summons with

’."/‘;’ L " Deputy Shern’:f.




Bay Minette, April 2, 1933.

¥Mr. A. B. Jackson,
Tiquidating Agent, Baldwin County Bank,
Bay‘mlnette, Alabama. _

' 'Dear Slr‘ o © IN RE P. (. BAKER.

You adv1se&.ma that Miss Pearl G. Baker of Chieago ~ ~

1s continuing her conteniion that arcss prior to the closing
of the bank, that she ssnt to the Baldwin County Bank a Yur-
pentine lease with draft attached for the sum of $800.00, to
be delivered to me upon the payment of the $800.00, and that
she is demanding thet you as Liguidating Agent of the Bank
pay her this money.

The history of this transaction is as follows:

The lands involved had been sold for taxes, e had had coné'ﬁ
- siderable correspondence with reference to my leasing this .
land Tor turpenting purposes and with reference to my making !
a loan to the Southern Plantation Development Company to re-
desem the Southern Plantation Development Company's lands from
tax sale. A short while prior to august 12th I was in Chicago
and saw Miss Baker and arranged with her to lease the properiy,
described in the turpentine lease under 00331deratlon, for
$800.00, &nd alsc agreed with her to clear up the several tax .
titles on this property, to eXpend my money in the clearing, of
the tax titles and to deduct the cost of clesaring the tex
titles from the agreed lease money, and when that was done tof
ramit %o her the difference, or if the cost exceeded if, shle -
was to pay me the difference. In accordance with that agree-
ment had with her in Chicago, she forwarded to me the lease}.

at the same time and in the same envelope she forwarded to me

& deed and requested me to put thse. deed on record, all of

which appears by correspondence in my possesaion. This was
a Pt oand eroarmmlate Asldwverr AP Fhdas Toaaseae +na ma. Tt wae nat




the part of Miss Reker ithat she ever sent this lease, or any
other turpentine lsase, to the Baldwin County Bank, with draft .
attached. The statement conitained in her aitorney's letter to
ifr. R. C. Heard of November 5th, to the effect that such lease
was sent to the Bank with dreft atiached, was & figment of
someone's imagination.

: However, in view of the fact that this woman is eleims
-ing thet the Bank received the deed and it was turned over To me
without collecting for the same, I am handing you with this let-
ter $800.00, to be held by you in escrow Lo protect the Bank
against any sult that she may institute and zgainst any judg-
ment which she mey recover. I am having my attorneys bring
the necessary court proceedings against her to enforce our
agresment that the cost of acquiring the tax titles should be
deducted from the amount of the lease money., When this mat-
~ ter is cleared in court, you will return this money to me, that
I may return it to my friend, from whom I obtained iV as a loan.

Yours very truly,




S"i‘”APl ZTON fPreslder\

* L. T. RHODES, Vice President

L. D. WHATLEY, Assistant Cashler

BALDWIN

CAPITAL & 50,000.00
SURPLUS $50,000.00

LEPCSITS RY
STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF BALDWIN

: .. @ TOWN OF EalﬁY MINETTE
R , / ‘
2 1;%* BAYMINETTE, ALA.,

Miss Pearl G. Baker, =%
55 E. Washington St., -
Ohicago, Illinocis.

Dear Hadam:- ‘ . f— waﬁﬁd

Your tele*ram:o?/ﬂay Bath and the telegram
of the Southern Plantation Dévglonment Company of the E8th
were delivered to me this- movnrn@ having been delzyed on
account of postal messagss to;z\xley, alaoaﬂa. If you
willl telezrazh by western ﬁﬁzon To Bay Minette I will get
tAem 1mmed1atekw“

P : I have vcne into uhe tax~51uuat10n unaﬁllnd
that the ﬁnlg 't sectlons wers assessed and sold in cdhneo-
tion with the Taﬁﬁ% of""the ‘Southern Plantation Development
Gompany and in ordsr to redeem this land it will be

necessary to pay the tax and all costs in connection with

the sale of the Southern Plantazlon Developuent Company
which smounts to_ 5600.00 .or $700.00,(gnd again I _would have
t0 pay 1988 tax 1930 and 193 l eiso, which will run the
taxes up seVe?al thousand of aollars. The redemption right
on the Southern Plentation Development Company's lang, the_

Enight lands included, expires to- an. I-understand ir. -

Frozinger. has made. abpllcatlon to ouy in‘the Xnight land
through the State Aualtor but to offset this I have filed

an application with the State sudifor o buy 1% LI F The

lands of* the Southern Plentation Development -Company the

Knight lands 1nclud§g:>so{§hls will put me in ahead of the

Exrfzinger appllchtlon, I will have uﬂlrtg days in whieh’

to take over the lands aftexr a price has beecn made me by..

the State Auditor for the tex deed. This will be con-

siderable less expense than trying to refeem it through -

the probate Judge 1f I take over the lands which I fully

‘expect to do under the terms of the Southern Plantation

Development Company, but as I stated above we will have

thirty days to work out the dstailsgiv]

Do, T-get from/%ourmzetter that you exnect

5950 move your offlce to Baldwln Gounty. '
ol YT shall expect the lease as per your. :
" - telegram for the turpentine rights on the Xnight sections.
ﬁ I presume it will come ih the next day or twoi}x*\ y




3 STAPLETON, President "7 L. T. RHODES, Vice Presidant ©. C. HALL, Cashier C. L. WHITE, Assistant Cashier

= i- . L. D. WHATLEY, Assistent Cashiar o T, BRADLEY, Assistant Cashier

BALDWIN COUNTY BANK

CAPITAL § 50,000.00 |
SURPLUS $350,000.00

s
i DEFOSITORY
STATE OF ALABAMA,
COUNTY OF BALDWIN . i
TOWN OF BAY MINETTE :

BayMINETTE ALA. o —*\\ i

‘Ll‘ f %’ i \3 ': ..V,/f:'w’/ E
Miss P. G. B. #8. | y S P o
: ¢ P / AN
#, /7\} ‘:‘ - ‘I"x 2 . . :
AT I 2n not replying to the ¥elegram of the Southern

Plentatiofl Development Company for I understand you are
‘connecked with them. In fact, all of the business is
transéét_&fthrough you. - ./

I should like to have & letter from you outlining
just how you expect this tax matter o be handled and I
feel sure that it can be handled in order that it will
save you quite a considersble sum of money¥and I can mske -
a ressonable fee myselfé} I want /TO assure you that T want
tc cooperate in any way I csn and it may take a personal -
interview to close the matter aﬂg if you are not coming
to Beldwin couniy within the nexV thirty days I shall be i
pleased 1o run up to Chicago todiscuss The matter furthe; |

with yoil.) .} .

0s - D R ~

o PR Fery truly, P ﬁz ; »




Fal =
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: . }
v D STAPLETON, Presidént € L. T. RHODES, Viee Fresident C. ¢, HaLL, Cashiar C L. WHITE, Assmtant Ceshler

L. D. WHAT;EY, Assistan:t Cashier wl. T, ERADLEY, Assistant Cashiar é 7
=3 E : in'y . ) 1 . . )
BALDWIN COUNTY BANK

CAPITAL ~%50,000.00
SURPLUS $50,000.00

DEFGSITORY

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF BALDWIN  ; J— .
TOWN OF BAY MINETTE o Y

BAY MINETTE, ALA.

Miss Pearl &, Baker, S
127 . Dearborn Su.," -5
Suite 155,

Chiecago, Ill.

Desr Msdams =

f’L am Just in receipt of your telegram
in referents to the applicstion appliedfcT the Southern
Plantation Development Company lands through The
state auditor, beg 0 say that/I made this application
through kir. Randolnh ilcGowan. FHe and I are working in -
connectlon and I°felt that he was in position to look
‘after Mdntpomer end for me %o ny advantage.:

A{I think everything is going to work outb
o youf entire satisfaction.

A;;wuwrjif«uﬁﬁ ; :5 o A

: £y
PR L AAE

[ S TRy

- M%; xu,, p Yours very truly,

¥
i
#

CYDS/Sa o emE

s
1
1
[ S SR Wy




EPLETO ‘ . Fresident
Vs
AP
LS %‘ﬂ

K >4
l. D. WHATLEY. Asslstant Cashler \ i ‘?x i ) «J. T. BRADLEY, Assistant Cashler |

BALDWIN COUNTY BANK

CAMTAL $50,000.00
SURPLUS $50,000.00

DEFOSITORY
STATE OF ALABAMA
" COUNTY OF BALDWIN N
.é} TOWN OF BAY MINETTE .

' BAYMINETTE, AiA. /[

Mr. co Nas Southers
55 E. Washington Street
Chicago, Illinois.

Dear 3Sir:

£ o

. I amin “eeelpt of your letter of the Z6th in
further reference o the tax matter.

I note, however, that. -you failed to enclose the
note as you stated in the letﬁer.-u K

T am going to have a cdﬂtract drawn covering the
tax purchase and send O you w1th1ﬂ uhe next few days for
execution. &
F\iss Baker sent me .the turpentlne lease on some
land Whlchﬁ%as been sold to Mr. Hrtzinger. Now that I have
a turpentine lease on this, T am in position to elear the
v |[Ertzinger tax lien and shall proceed to do =0 at ongce. I will
apply the $137.95 send me by“ﬁ‘ss Baker towards the Ertzinger
taz matter.

do not know Just\what to say in reference to the
011 eompany for I have been unable to get any definite informa-
tion about i%t. ‘The circular sent me by Miss Baker does not
outline the proposition to any. Satlsfaetlon. What I want to know
is if I come in is Just what I‘w&ll be expected to put up in the
way of stock and if any eash.ls gglng to be required. I presume
; . you are in g hurry to go ahead with your propesition and, if so,
|  it will be alright to get Some one\ in my plgce. IF, however,'
; : after getting full detalls I mlghn\con31der Jjoining in the
|- GOmMpany. \
| s We have organlzed & _ompany to put down a well in
Lo . " ¢lerk county. An assoclaté\of wine has bought in 1200Czcres in
} ' "~ Glark county from the Ramsey Peﬁroleum Company and from-the i
reports we get we feel sure \we/ will strike oil. We must raise
$20,000.00 by September EOtE &nd an additional $30,006.00 by
November 20th %o guarantee hau 2z well will be put down on ithe

|

b

!

P property. The peonle around Selma gnd Montgomery are certalnly
£

i

3

enthused over fthe situation’ an@. T do not believe we are going
t¢ have any trouble in raising the funds and we all feel sure
that oil will be found in the denth around 2000 feet if we get
! & good homest reliable driller an@ we are certainly going %o do -
! ) - our best to get the rig@@fman. If we do strike oil it will be

. / ", 3 «
\ i 5y ki
LT RHODES \y’!ce P s'dergt ‘ §% Q. C. HALL., ICashier C. L. WHITE, Assistant L
; R b ’ :




*PLETCON, Prestdent L. T RHODESice Fresident Q. C. HALL, Cashier C. L. WHITE, Assistent Cashier

L. D. WHATLEY, Assistant Cashier . Ty BRADLEY, Assistant Cashiar

CAPI'TAL ¥ 3 0,.000.00
SURPLUS .$ J3FOG,000.00
DEPOSITORY
STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF BALDWIN
TOWN OF BAY MINETTE

BAY MINETTE,ALA.

Hr. 6. N. S. #2.

g selvetion for the whole of south Alsbams,

BALDWIN COUNTY BANK

T will write you fully within the next few days.
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"CRITICISM AND. SUGGESTION .CONCERNING ITS SERVICE 120148 i
; ] 7\ \
‘ i

|

|

~ PATRONS ARE REQUESTED IO mvon THE COMPAN Y, B

"y ‘
- 8IGNS
DL = Day Letter

; -]é am or . Csble- NM = NiglitMe;sage__
NL = Night Letter

) & .-:—;. S -‘ 5'-‘""_' . :_ | IR
unless its de- _ gh 1
ERAREE --ferre character is in- LEO = Deferred Cable
< e[ dicated by a suitable = ‘
- B M sigrr dbove or preced-. Y, ‘ NET = Csble NightLetter
il mg the address. WIT — Weck-End Lotrer
L Vs ;

 NEWCOMB cn'RL'rON PRESIDENT . J. ©. WILLEVER, s‘rv CE-PRESIDENT _\

: The ﬁlmg time as shown inthe date line on full-rate telegrams and day letters, and the tixee of receipt at destination as shown on all messages, is STANDARD TIME. - -

i 'Recelved at Room 811 Garland Bldg Chlcago,lll Wabash 4321 Local 329
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 y BAﬁMLNQ;IE(f"Aﬂ HANDL I NG/ YogﬂsﬁAND SOUTHERN PLANTATiQﬂE
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.. g ‘:r
\
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Vs \_)\_/\J\ -JU"“A

;PLETONyF‘resldent o‘cjz—mu. Cashier G. L. WHITE, Assistant Cashier

6‘”’7

~C.APITAL $ 350,000.00
SURPLUS $350,000.00

T T T

DCEPQSITORY
STATE OF ALABAMA,
C SOUNTY OF BALDWIN . e
TOWN QF BAY MINETTE &

BAY MINETTE, ALS.

?Déaj-*:: E&ﬁfiﬁ;‘ e

L ' - Thls is to aekﬁ% /eage reeelpt of vour letteer;,
ot the 223& in whieh you en010§§§ your deed from,Ellliam

' ;f S. Harvey to the two half secgaonamof land .in Baldwin Gounty. “

o ¥.I slso received the turpentine lease coﬁerlng
#'the tlmber onéthese two-sections. i~ Iand, )"“”'

: : T will ' let yow hear from e fur$h£¥%WiﬁhIﬁ
"*the nexi day B WO about this lésse. a8 I have. not Had tlms
$0- loock it over for it came in - to~dey and T have been out -

S antil aboutn&1931ng time. ; Wlll wrlte you more fully
Mondayg ) Sl / - .
i It 1ooks as th?ugh T /am not golng to be able
“to. get in-om your 011 propos¢t10n*for I have more on- my -
hands now - than-I can look aftﬁr.; I do noﬁ Jjust understand
how you exneet to handle this il deal, The eireular you =

';sen$ me & féw days ago was - not_qulte cleaf. I presume you
~are going to deed so many acrgs\of land to the oil compsny
and have them sell the land A0d \epply the proceeds as out-
liped in your circular. - Iﬁ‘T do\go into it, I would like
to know just what you expeet of me, that is, if you expect
me -to. buy any of the land and how\much moriey T would be
cdlled on te put up. / \ I

~. - 1 am sorry uhat I /314 not have more time

' " when I was in Chicago %0 go \into the matter with your

officials, and sinee I have reuurned I have been exceeding-—

1y busy. TFrom ome toc two ofxmy bank foree has been off on
their vacation and my stenographer has been awey until to~day,
s0 I have hardly known who I was but hope to get matters
behind me now and let you know more within a day or two

—~ about the oil deal, but: I<WO d like for you to write me-

am Piling this téx deed for r&eord, Mo 5gerWM&5{f{

more fully.. \ ,
- - AS I said above T will write you again Monday
or Tuesday.. : . .' . ‘ ' e
0. With kindest regards. -~
}h Yours v b T/}f, Z ﬂ - T
[ ., S : : —
E 7 . WDSf 8.
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CITY OF CHICAGO, |
STATE. OF. ILL. . : S5,
COOK COUNTY. i |
TEIS INDENTURE, made this 22nd day of May, A.D., 1951

betﬁeen Grecie P. Baker (hereinafter called the lessor) of
boo}; Gounty, State of Illinois and w.ﬂﬁ“é?aapletbn of Bald- .
win County, -State of-Alabéma (heréinafterrcalléd*;ﬁeﬁi&ssee)
WITNESSETH: | | | “

| That the Lessor for the'consideration of One ($l.00)_aﬁd
other good and valuable considerations the receipt of which is

héreby acknowledged, hereby leases to the Lessee, his heirs,

-successors or assigns, the Pine Timber standing on the follow=.,.~;

i

. ing deserived lands, lying and being in Baldwin County, State g

= of Alabama, Tor the purpose of turpentining, Sixzx Hundred

and Forty (640) acres of land, more or less, described as

i)

followms:~

ci Y

Od

The south (s one half of Sectibn twenty-three (23), andl

SR

the South (8%) one half of section twenty-four (24), township

B -

five (5) South Range (5) East, in Baldwin County, Ala.

It is understood and agresd that‘when any part or parcel
of this land is sold by the said G.P.Baker, such sale cancels
this Lease, making it null and void on such parts and parcels
of said land. It being further understcod that When such sales J
are made by G.P.Baker, that W.D.Stapleton is to be notified
accordingly. -

The Lessor guarantee that no part of the above described
lands consists of Uﬂiﬁed States Homestead lands not proved up.

\ The Lesséé to have'the.ﬁigﬁt to ingresé and egress to and

E from said lands and the rights to work the Pine Timber there-
on, for m§§ufactufing Rosin and Spirits of Turpentine, with
the right{gbgtake such of said timber as may be required to
furnish cooperage for said Resin, for thé full term of Four
(4) vears, or for less time at Leééées Option, in 211 cups
hung on said Timber, The term of working each lot of cups to be.
gin January lst, 1932, after same are hung. All rights of the

Lessee hereunder shall terminaie on or before January lst; 1936.

g




5. page 326
" oyon LA 15% )

H

L]

"

For transfer see 53 |

Any tenant hereunder may place any improvements desired on
the lands hereinabove mentioned, not inconsistent.with the bus-
iness for which this Lease is made, and may Tremove any or all
of said improvements at, or before the expiration of the last of

the Tenants rights hereunder.

The Lessor agrees that the lLessee may assign this Lease

"as to the whole or any part of said premises for the whole or

any part of seid term, and may place any tenant or assignee
thereon, or in possession thereof, without notice to, or the
further assent of the lesscrs..

And the Lessor covenants that she has full right ?P meke
this Lease and a clear legal title to said premises and that
she will warrant and defgnd the Lessee in the possession there=-
of, during the continuance of this Lease.

Ig is further understood and'agreed, that this lease is -
made with the understanding that the Section above mentioned is
subject to the 19Z7 and 1929 tax sale.

it is further undersitood and agreed, that should any of
the above land be scld, the Lessor will return to the lessee the
game portion of money per acreage, a8 was paid for it at the
conception of saild lease.

1t is also understood and agreed, that the above section
is now under Gas, 0il and Mineral rights lease and the Lessor
has a right'to, at any time during the life of this Lease to
develop and operate under same.

In Witness Thereof, the parties hereto have hereunto set
thelr hands and seal, the day and year first above mentioned.

Signed, sealed and delivered Gracie P. Baker (seal)

Vin the presence of: S.Conroy

D.A.Raker.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, |

CCCK COUNTY.. - SS.
I, Dr. James A. Wright, a MNotary Public in and for said
State and County, do hereby certify that‘G.P.Baker, who se nane

is signed to the foregoing instrument and who is known to me,



&7

-

acknowledgeé before me on this day that,.being informed of
the contents of this instruﬁent, she éxeputed the same volun-
-farily.

Given urnder my hend end official seal this dayof May,
A.D., 1931.

YSEAL) S ' . Dr. James A. Wright, Notary Public
‘ . Mgy Com. Exp. July 15, 1933.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, |
: PROBATE COQURT.
BALDWIN COUNTY. i
Filed in office this 5 day of Sept., 1931 at 8: 00 A.M.
and duly recorded in Deed Book No. 52, N.S.page ¢; and I cer-
tify that $----cts 50 license Qf privilege tax, paid as re-
-quired by an Act of the Legisiature, approved September 14,
1923;G.W.Humphries, Judge of Probaie by J.L.Kessler, Clerk.
G.W.HUOIPHRIES,

Judge of Probate.

TEE STATE OF ALABAVA, |
BALDWII COUNTY. i

I, G.7.Robertson, Judge of the Probate Court, and Custo-
dian of the Records and Files of the same, in and fﬁr said
Baldwin County, State of Alabama, do hereby certify that the
above and foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of an
ingtrument of writing as the same appeers of record in Deed
Record 52 N.S., at page ©

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and af-.
fixed my official seal, at Bay Minette. in said county, this the

10%h day of June, A.D., 1935.

T Probate.
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